WisdomTree Trust Form N-CSR November 04, 2016 Table of Contents

# **UNITED STATES**

### SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM N-CSR

### **CERTIFIED SHAREHOLDER REPORT OF REGISTERED**

### MANAGEMENT INVESTMENT COMPANIES

Investment Company Act file number 811-21864

WisdomTree Trust

(Exact name of registrant as specified in charter)

245 Park Avenue, 35th Floor

New York, NY 10167

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip code)

The Corporation Trust Company

**1209 Orange Street** 

Wilmington, DE 19801

(Name and address of agent for service)

Registrant s telephone number, including area code: (866) 909-9473

Date of fiscal year end: August 31

### Date of reporting period: August 31, 2016

Form N-CSR is to be used by management investment companies to file reports with the Commission not later than 10 days after the transmission to stockholders of any report that is required to be transmitted to stockholders under Rule 30e-1 under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (17 CFR 270.30e-1). The Commission may use the information provided on Form N-CSR in its regulatory, disclosure review, inspection, and policymaking roles.

A registrant is required to disclose the information specified by Form N-CSR, and the Commission will make this information public. A registrant is not required to respond to the collection of information contained in Form N-CSR unless the Form displays a currently valid Office of Management and Budget (OMB) control number. Please direct comments concerning the accuracy of the information collection burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing the burden to Secretary, Securities and Exchange Commission, 100 F Street, NE, Washington, DC 20549. The OMB has reviewed this collection of information under the clearance requirements of 44 U.S.C. § 3507.

# Item 1. Reports to Stockholders.

The Report to Shareholders is attached herewith.

# WisdomTree Trust

# **Currency Strategy, Fixed Income and Alternative Funds**

# **Annual Report**

August 31, 2016

### **Currency Strategy Funds:**

WisdomTree Bloomberg U.S. Dollar Bullish Fund (USDU) WisdomTree Brazilian Real Strategy Fund (BZF)

WisdomTree Chinese Yuan Strategy Fund (CYB)

WisdomTree Commodity Currency Strategy Fund (CCX)

WisdomTree Emerging Currency Strategy Fund (CEW)

WisdomTree Indian Rupee Strategy Fund (ICN)

#### **Fixed Income Funds:**

WisdomTree Asia Local Debt Fund (ALD)

WisdomTree Australia & New Zealand Debt Fund (AUNZ)

WisdomTree Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Enhanced Yield Fund (AGGY)

WisdomTree Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Negative Duration Fund (AGND)

WisdomTree Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Zero Duration Fund (AGZD)

WisdomTree Bloomberg Floating Rate Treasury Fund (USFR)

WisdomTree BofA Merrill Lynch High Yield Bond Negative Duration Fund (HYND)

WisdomTree BofA Merrill Lynch High Yield Bond Zero Duration Fund (HYZD)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund (EMCB)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets Local Debt Fund (ELD)

### Table of Contents

WisdomTree Japan Interest Rate Strategy Fund (JGBB)

WisdomTree Strategic Corporate Bond Fund (CRDT)

WisdomTree Western Asset Unconstrained Bond Fund (UBND)

### **Alternative Funds:**

WisdomTree CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite Strategy Fund (PUTW)

WisdomTree Global Real Return Fund (RRF)

WisdomTree Managed Futures Strategy Fund (WDTI)

# **Table of Contents**

Management s Discussion of Funds Performance (unaudited)	1
Performance Summaries (unaudited)	7
Description of Terms and Indexes (unaudited)	29
Shareholder Expense Examples (unaudited)	36
Schedules of Investments	
WisdomTree Bloomberg U.S. Dollar Bullish Fund	39
WisdomTree Brazilian Real Strategy Fund	42
WisdomTree Chinese Yuan Strategy Fund	43
WisdomTree Commodity Currency Strategy Fund	44
WisdomTree Emerging Currency Strategy Fund	45
WisdomTree Indian Rupee Strategy Fund	46
WisdomTree Asia Local Debt Fund	47
WisdomTree Australia & New Zealand Debt Fund	49
WisdomTree Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Enhanced Yield Fund	51
WisdomTree Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Negative Duration Fund	60
WisdomTree Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Zero Duration Fund	63
WisdomTree Bloomberg Floating Rate Treasury Fund	66
WisdomTree BofA Merrill Lynch High Yield Bond Negative Duration Fund	67
WisdomTree BofA Merrill Lynch High Yield Bond Zero Duration Fund	71
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund	74
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Local Debt Fund	77
WisdomTree Japan Interest Rate Strategy Fund (consolidated)	80
WisdomTree Strategic Corporate Bond Fund	81
WisdomTree Western Asset Unconstrained Bond Fund	83
WisdomTree CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite Strategy Fund	86
WisdomTree Global Real Return Fund (consolidated)	87
WisdomTree Managed Futures Strategy Fund (consolidated)	89
Statements of Assets and Liabilities	90
Statements of Operations	95
Statements of Changes in Net Assets	100
Financial Highlights	108
Notes to Financial Statements	119
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	145
Approval of Investment Advisory Agreement (unaudited)	146
Trustees and Officers Information (unaudited)	147
Supplemental Information (unaudited)	149
General Information (unaudited)	151
WisdomTree is a registered mark of WisdomTree Investments, Inc. and is licensed for use by the WisdomTree Trust.	

### Management s Discussion of Funds Performance (unaudited)

#### **Economic Environment**

Over the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016, the global economy continued to expand, but at a slower pace. Despite keeping markets on edge for much of 2015, the U.S. Federal Reserve (Fed) decided to begin the path to raising rates in December 2015. In its announcement, the Fed increased the band of the Federal Funds Rate target from 0 to 25 basis points to 25 to 50 basis points. In doing so, it sought to emphasize that it intended to gradually normalize short term interest rates.

2016 began with selloffs in global markets as investors questioned the ability of central banks to revive growth; and fears and headlines about a potential U.S. recession began to surface. However, as commodity markets began to stabilize and the assumed pace of Fed tightening was pushed back, risk assets rebounded to end the quarter unchanged. Since falling as low as \$26 a barrel in February, crude oil prices have since rallied to \$45 a barrel by the end of August. The rebound in oil was seen as a barometer for the broader commodity complex as well as global growth expectations. Many emerging market (EM) countries are net commodity exporters and have been net beneficiaries. On the contrary, after a four-year rally, the U.S. dollar has generally been experiencing a period of consolidation. On the back of a weaker U.S. dollar and a stronger commodity outlook, EM currencies broadly rebounded throughout most of the fiscal year.

In June 2016, British voters surprised markets by voting to leave the European Union (EU). After the vote, global bond yields fell, pricing in expectations of slower economic growth across the United Kingdom and Europe at large. Global markets sold off and yields on the 10-Year U.S. Treasury note declined to 1.47% by the end of June as investors flocked toward safe haven assets. Curiously, in the weeks following the Brexit vote, global equity markets rebounded erasing earlier losses. This was primarily due to the likely delay in the triggering of Article 50 of the Lisbon treaty which sets out how an EU country might voluntarily leave the union. The global economy continues to muddle along despite heightened concerns about valuations.

To conclude, the global outlook largely remains policy dependent. Despite much speculation for potentially multiple rate hikes in 2016, the Fed has continued to revise down the number of hikes. Going back to last August, economists and portfolio managers alike were mixed in their opinions about if and when the Fed would even begin to raise the Fed Funds Rate.

#### Foreign Exchange and Fixed Income Markets

In the developed world, Japanese policy makers have joined the European Central Bank in moving their target policy rates below zero. European government bond yields continued to grind lower, with some countries experiencing negative bond yields out through 10 years. Last year, European Central Bank President Mario Draghi told investors around the world to brace for an uptick in bond market volatility. Despite nascent sparks of volatility in August 2016, volatility in the bond market is significantly lower than in August 2015.

In the U.S., 10-year treasury yields experienced approximately a 100 basis point range, but ended the fiscal year about 64 basis points lower than where they started in August 2015 (2.22% vs. 1.58%). With the Fed signaling for a low and slow rate hiking cycle, both corporate and high yield spreads tightened. High yield spreads tightened by about 54 basis points over the fiscal year (5.44% vs. 4.90%), and about 349 basis points since its 1-year high in February (8.39% vs. 4.90%). Crude oil strength benefitted high yield issuers with significant exposure to commodities after a difficult 2015. Similarly, yields in EM bonds (both sovereign and corporates) fell, resulting in positive performance. For the first time in over three years, locally-denominated EM sovereign debt provided positive returns, in the form of declining local bond yields and EM currency appreciation.

On the currency front, contrary to performance last year, the U.S. dollar has since given back some its previous gains. A lack of continued divergent monetary policies from the Fed against that of European and Japanese foreign central banks supported a stronger

### Management s Discussion of Funds Performance audited) (continued)

European euro and Japanese yen over the fiscal year. Several risk-off trading sessions propelled the Japanese yen even higher as the currency was viewed as a haven asset. Additionally, currencies of heavy commodity exporters such as the Norwegian krone, Canadian dollar, Australian dollar, and the New Zealand dollar have all ended the fiscal year positive as China concerns subsided and commodity prices roared back. Resounding crude oil strength and easing geopolitical concerns contributed to two of the best performing currencies, the Brazilian real and the Russian ruble, each appreciating around 23% and 13%, respectively, year to date.

#### Fixed Income and Currency Strategy Funds Performance

#### **Currency Strategy Funds**

Income return was a strong driver of fund performance over the last fiscal year, while the currency strategy funds continued to achieve exposure to the applicable currency markets by investing primarily in short-term U.S. money market securities and/or forward currency contracts. Among the single currency funds for the fiscal year, all 3 funds produced total returns based on NAV which exceeded the change in value of the underlying currency. Of the strongest performing single currency funds, the **WisdomTree Brazilian Real Strategy Fund** and the **WisdomTree Indian Rupee Strategy Fund**, generated total returns for the fiscal year that were significantly greater than the underlying change in the spot return of the currency. Spot currency returns represent the change in foreign exchange rates versus the U.S. dollar available for immediate delivery. The WisdomTree Brazilian Real Strategy Fund increased 25.66% for the fiscal year based on NAV, outperforming the 12.63% appreciation in the Brazilian real versus the U.S. dollar. The WisdomTree Indian Rupee Strategy Fund increased by 4.71% in value for the fiscal year based on NAV, while the Indian rupee spot currency returned -1.04%. The **WisdomTree Chinese Yuan Strategy Fund**, which returned -1.01% for the fiscal year based on NAV, boosted relative performance versus the Chinese yuan through investments made in both onshore and offshore Chinese yuan forwards, outperforming the spot currency return of -4.14%.

The **WisdomTree Emerging Currency Strategy Fund** posted a 5.64% return over the fiscal year, outperforming its industry reference benchmark, the JP Morgan Emerging Local Markets Index Plus, which returned 5.62%. The Fund s overweights to Colombia, Brazil, and Indonesia were the largest contributors to the outperformance as these currencies were among the best performers over the past year. Underweights to Mexico helped as the peso was the worst performing EM currency over the same period. The Fund s underweight to Russia and overweight to South Africa detracted from overall Fund performance.

The **WisdomTree Commodity Currency Strategy Fund** increased by 8.19% over the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016 based on NAV. The Equal-Weighted Commodity Currency Composite returned 9.07% over the same period. Despite a poor start to the fiscal year, commodity currencies largely rebounded along with the broader commodity complex.

**The WisdomTree Bloomberg U.S. Dollar Bullish Fund** returned -2.05% over the fiscal year, underperforming its reference benchmark, the Bloomberg Dollar Total Return Index, which returned -1.70%. Concerns about the economic outlook of the United Kingdom and Europe contributed to U.S. dollar strength against the British pound and European euro, and therefore contributed positively to Fund performance for the fiscal year. However, a tremendously strong Japanese yen was a major detractor to performance, and more than offset those gains. The underperformance to its reference benchmark was primarily due to changes in the value of forward currency contracts.

#### Fixed Income Funds

The **WisdomTree Emerging Markets Local Debt Fund** s return of 10.34% based on NAV for the fiscal year was primarily driven by strong local bond returns that contributed both income and principal returns. The rebound in commodity prices in 2016 sparked a sharp

### Management s Discussion of Funds Performance audited) (continued)

appreciation in EM currencies. Commodity exporters experienced the greatest gains as Brazil, Russia, and Colombia were prominent beneficiaries. As a region, Asian bonds fared better than those of Latin America, Europe, and South Africa sovereigns. Despite posting positive returns, the WisdomTree Emerging Markets Local Debt Fund underperformed its reference benchmark, the JP Morgan GBI-EM Global Diversified Index, by 0.99%.

Local Asian bonds performed well relative to local debt of other EM countries. The **WisdomTree Asia Local Debt Fund** gained 8.81% of its value based on NAV for the fiscal year ending August 31, 2016, underperforming its industry benchmark, the Markit iBoxx Asian Local Bond Index, by 2.42%. The Fund s positive returns were most notably attributed to exposure to Indonesia, South Korea, and New Zealand. The Fund s strategic exposure to Australia and New Zealand versus the Index were significant. Australia and New Zealand yields fell, while their currencies appreciated, both positive contributors for Fund returns.

The **WisdomTree Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund** invests in the dollar-denominated debt of emerging market corporate issuers and utilizes the JP Morgan Corporate Emerging Markets Bond Index (CEMBI) Broad as its industry reference benchmark. During the recently ended fiscal year, the Fund generated a total return of 8.71% based on NAV, underperforming its industry reference benchmark by 2.15% which returned 10.86% during the period. An overall bias to energy and commodity-related sectors, and underweights to financials contributed to Fund performance.

The **WisdomTree Australia & New Zealand Debt Fund** seeks to achieve a high level of total return consisting of both income and capital appreciation through investments in debt securities denominated in Australian or New Zealand dollars. The Fund employs a structured approach in balancing its investments between debt of sovereign and semi-government issuers (local, state, and territory governments of Australia) within the two countries and the debt of supranational and other agencies (for example, developmental organizations such as the World Bank or International Monetary Fund) in these countries. The Fund utilizes the Citigroup Australian Broad Investment-Grade Bond Index as its industry reference benchmark. The Fund outperformed its industry reference benchmark, which returned 12.89% versus the Fund s return of 13.58% based on NAV for the fiscal year. The Fund benefitted positively from both currency and a local bond returns. Over the fiscal period, the Australian dollar and New Zealand dollar appreciated approximately 6% and 14% respectively. Falling Australian and New Zealand yields added to positive bond returns for the same period.

The **WisdomTree Strategic Corporate Bond Fund** seeks to achieve a high level of total return consisting of both income and capital appreciation through investments in the debt of corporate entities that are organized in or maintain their principal place of business in countries throughout the world, including the U.S. The Fund utilizes the Bloomberg Barclays Global Credit Index (Hedged) as its industry reference benchmark. The Bloomberg Barclays Global Credit Index (Hedged) contains investment-grade and high-yield credit securities from the Bloomberg Barclays Multiverse Index, which is a broad-based measure of the global fixed-income bond market. The Bloomberg Barclays Multiverse Index is the union of the Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Index and the Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield Index and captures investment grade and high yield securities in all eligible currencies. The Bloomberg Barclays Multiverse Index family includes a wide range of standard and customized subindices by sector, quality, maturity, and country. The Fund underperformed its industry reference benchmark, which returned 8.95% versus the Fund s return of 7.85% based on NAV for the fiscal year.

The **WisdomTree Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Zero Duration Fund** seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the Bloomberg Barclays Rate Hedged U.S. Aggregate Bond Index, Zero Duration. For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016, the Index returned 1.86% versus the Fund s return of 1.35% based on NAV. The difference between the Index and Fund returns are primarily due to representative

### Management s Discussion of Funds Performance audited) (continued)

sampling, changes in the futures to cash bond basis, deductions for Fund expenses and transaction costs. During the fiscal year, the Fund invested in derivatives, specifically short futures contracts on U.S. Treasury bonds, to hedge against a rise in interest rates. At August 31, 2016, yields on 5-year, 10-year, and 30-year U.S. Treasury bonds all ended the period lower than where they began a year ago. As a result of the overall decline in U.S. Treasury yields, the Fund s use of derivatives detracted from Fund performance during the fiscal period.

The **WisdomTree Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Negative Duration Fund** seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the Bloomberg Barclays Rate Hedged U.S. Aggregate Bond Index, Negative Five Duration. For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016, the Index returned -2.50% versus the Fund s return of -3.11% based on NAV. The difference between the Index and Fund returns are primarily due to representative sampling, deductions for Fund expenses and transaction costs. During the fiscal year, the Fund invested in derivatives, specifically short futures contracts on U.S. Treasury bonds, to hedge against a rise in interest rates. At August 31, 2016, yields on 5-year, 10-year, and 30-year U.S. Treasury bonds all ended the period lower than where they began a year ago. As a result of the overall decline in U.S. Treasury yields, the Fund s use of derivatives detracted from Fund performance during the fiscal period.

The **WisdomTree BofA Merrill Lynch High Yield Bond Zero Duration Fund** seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year U.S. High Yield Constrained, Zero Duration Index. For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016, the Index returned 6.23% versus the Fund s return of 5.92% based on NAV. The underperformance between the Fund and Index returns is primarily due to representative sampling and Fund expenses. During the fiscal year, the Fund invested in derivatives, specifically short futures contracts on U.S. Treasury bonds, to hedge against a rise in interest rates. At August 31, 2016, yields on 5-year, 10-year, and 30-year U.S. Treasury bonds all ended the period lower than where they began a year ago. As a result of the overall decline in U.S. Treasury yields, the Fund s use of derivatives detracted from Fund performance during the fiscal period.

The **WisdomTree BofA Merrill Lynch High Yield Bond Negative Duration Fund** seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year U.S. High Yield Constrained, Negative Seven Duration Index. For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016, the Index returned -0.12% versus the Fund s return of -2.22% based on NAV. The underperformance is primarily due to representative sampling and Fund expenses. During the fiscal year, the Fund invested in derivatives, specifically short futures contracts on U.S. Treasury bonds, to hedge against a rise in interest rates. At August 31, 2016, yields on 5-year, 10-year, and 30-year U.S. Treasury bonds all ended the period lower than where they began a year ago. As a result of the overall decline in U.S. Treasury yields, the Fund s use of derivatives detracted from Fund performance during the fiscal period.

The **WisdomTree Japan Interest Rate Strategy Fund** seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Interest Rate Strategy Index. For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016, the Index returned -6.67% versus the Fund s return of -8.10% based on NAV. The difference between the Index and Fund returns are primarily due to deductions for Fund expenses and transaction costs. During the period, the Fund utilized short forward currency contracts and short Japan Government Bond futures contracts in a strategy designed to rise in value when the Japanese yen depreciates against the U.S. dollar and/or Japanese interest rates rise. For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016, the Fund s use of short forward currency contracts detracted from Fund performance as the Japanese yen strengthened against the U.S. dollar by approximately 17% during the period. For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016, the Fund s use of short Japan Government Bond futures contracts detracted from Fund performance as the yields on 10-year Japan Government Bonds decreased overall by approximately 44 basis points year-over-year.

### Management s Discussion of Funds Performance audited) (continued)

The **WisdomTree Bloomberg Floating Rate Treasury Fund** seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the Bloomberg U.S. Treasury Floating Rate Bond Index. For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016, the Index returned 0.46% versus the Fund s return of 0.28% based on NAV. The difference between the Index and Fund returns are primarily due to deductions for Fund expenses and transaction costs.

The **WisdomTree Western Asset Unconstrained Bond Fund** seeks to achieve a high level of return within the parameters of a focused risk-based target through investments across the global fixed income markets. The Fund is not managed to a benchmark. For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016, the Fund has returned 5.09% based on NAV, with the main contributor to positive performance being a tightening in credit spreads of U.S. corporate and emerging market bonds. In comparison, the BofA Merrill Lynch U.S. Dollar 3-Month Deposit Offered Rate Constant Maturity Index has returned 0.46% in the same period. During the fiscal period ended August 31, 2016, the Fund utilized short futures contracts on U.S. Treasury bonds to hedge interest rate risk. At August 31, 2016, yields on 10-year and 30-year U.S. Treasury bonds ended the period 64 and 73 basis points lower, respectively, than at the start of the period. As a result of the overall decline in U.S. Treasury yields, the Fund s use of short futures contracts to hedge against a rise in interest rates detracted from Fund performance during the fiscal period.

The **WisdomTree Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Enhanced Yield Fund** seeks to achieve the returns of the Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Enhanced Yield Index. The Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Enhanced Yield Index uses a rules-based approach to re-weight subcomponents of the Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Index with the aim of earning a higher yield while broadly retaining the risk characteristics of the U.S. Aggregate. For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016, the Fund has returned 7.81% based on NAV while the Index has returned 7.75%. During the same period, the Fund outperformed the Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Index (5.97%) by 184 basis points. As a result of its longer duration profile and overweight to corporate bonds relative to the Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Index, the Fund benefitted from falling yields and tightening corporate spreads.

#### **Alternative Funds**

The **WisdomTree Managed Futures Strategy Fund** posted a -0.12% return based on NAV for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016. The Fund underperformed its industry benchmark, the Diversified Trends Indicator Index by 1.25% based on NAV for the fiscal year. This was primarily due to deductions for Fund expenses and transaction costs.

Despite the Fed raising interest rates away from zero bound, longer term treasury yields generally fell over the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016. The market continues to grapple with the pace and timing of interest rate hikes in the U.S. At the beginning of 2016, there were expectations of up to 4 rate hikes. Since then, the Fed has yet to act on their second. Consequently, the U.S. dollar weakened and ended the fiscal year ending August 31, 2016 in negative territory. Although the European euro and British pound depreciated against the U.S. dollar on the back of concerns on Europe and United Kingdom growth, the Japanese yen sharply appreciated over the fiscal year. Gains from investments in Japanese yen more than offset losses from investments in the European euro and the British pound. Energy markets were significantly negative towards the end of 2015 before reversing course around the end first quarter of 2016. As a result, energy investments were a detractor to performance this year. Sugar ended the fiscal year nearly up 92%. Since peaking in 2014, livestock as a group continues to underperform. Live cattle and lean hog were among the bottom performing investments. Since hitting multiyear lows in December of 2015, both silver and gold picked up steam in the beginning of 2016, and never took the foot off the gas pedal. Led by 27% and 16% returns from silver and gold, the precious metals sector were strong contributors to Fund performance. In summary, investment positions in the sugar, the Japanese yen, and silver were the most significant contributors to performance. Conversely, positions in wheat, live cattle and corn were the largest detractors. Overall, the Fund s use of derivatives contributed positively to performance for the fiscal year.

### Management s Discussion of Funds Performance audited) (concluded)

The **WisdomTree Global Real Return Fund** posted a 5.29% return over the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016, underperforming its industry reference benchmark, the BofA Merrill Lynch Global Diversified Inflation-Linked Index, which returned 8.24%. Over the course of the fiscal year, expectations for global inflation broadly improved as the Fed began its path to normalizing rates. Global inflation-linked investments contributed positively to performance. During the same period, the Fund utilized foreign currency contracts as hedges to offset currency risk from positions in international inflation linked bonds and international equities. The Fund s use of forward foreign currency contracts broadly contributed positively to performance. These currency gains were primarily attributed to deprecation in the European euro and Mexican peso against the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite Strategy Fund** posted a 7.77% return since its inception on February 24, 2016 through the fiscal period ended August 31, 2016, underperforming its industry reference benchmark, the CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite Index, which returned 8.00%. The difference between the Index and Fund returns are primarily due to deductions for Fund expenses and transaction costs. During the fiscal period, to implement its investment strategy, the Fund employed the use of derivatives, specifically by writing put options on the S&P 500 Index (SPX) in return for a premium from the option buyer. By selling SPX Put options, the Fund receives a premium from the option buyer, which increases the Fund s return if the option is not exercised and expires worthless (i.e. out-of-the-money ). If, however, the value of the SPX increases beyond the amount of premiums received, the Fund s returns would not be expected to increase accordingly. Further, if the value of the SPX falls below the SPX Put option s strike price, the option finishes in-the-money and the Fund pays the option buyer the difference between the SPX Put option strike price and the value of the SPX which would result in a loss to the Fund and detract from Fund performance. During the fiscal period, the S&P 500 Index returned 13.79% which translated overall into positive performance for the Fund as the written SPX put options were generally out-of-the-money.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Bloomberg U.S. Dollar Bullish Fund (USDU)

Investment Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Investment Type	% of Net Assets
U.S. Government Obligations	98.4%
Other Assets less Liabilities	1.6%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s investment breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
U.S. Treasury Bill,	
0.23%, 10/20/16	63.2%
U.S. Treasury Bill,	
0.25%, 9/15/16	35.2%

\* The holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular security. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Bloomberg U.S. Dollar Bullish Fund (the Fund ) seeks to provide total returns, before fees and expenses, that exceed the performance of the Bloomberg Dollar Total Return Index (the Index ).

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated January 1, 2016, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.50%.

Performance as of 8/31/16

	Average Annu	Average Annual Total Return	
		Since	
	1 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>	
Fund NAV Returns	-2.05%	4.76%	
Fund Market Price Returns	-2.02%	4.77%	
Bloomberg Dollar Total Return Index	-1.70%	5.37%	
Bloomberg Dollar Spot Index	-1.57%	5.77%	
$^{1}$ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NY	SE Arca Inc. on December 18, 2013		

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on December 18, 2013.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

### WisdomTree Brazilian Real Strategy Fund (BZF)

Investment Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Investment Type	% of Net Assets
U.S. Government Obligations	81.0%
Repurchase Agreement	16.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	2.9%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s investment breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
U.S. Treasury Bill,	
0.28%, 9/8/16	64.0%
U.S. Treasury Bill,	
0.28%, 9/22/16	17.0%
Deutsche Bank, tri-party repurchase agreement,	
0.34%, 9/1/16	16.1%

\* The holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular security. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Fully collateralized by U.S. Government securities.

The WisdomTree Brazilian Real Strategy Fund (the Fund ) seeks to achieve total returns reflective of both money market rates in Brazil available to foreign investors and changes in value of the Brazilian real relative to the U.S. dollar. The Brazilian real is a developing market currency, which can experience periods of significant volatility. Although the Fund invests in very short-term, investment grade instruments, the Fund is not a money market fund and it is not the objective of the Fund to maintain a constant share price.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage

### Table of Contents

commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated January 1, 2016, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.45%.

#### Performance as of 8/31/16

	Average Annual Total Return														
	1		1		1		1		1		1	1	1		Since
	Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>											
Fund NAV Returns	25.66%	-0.16%	-5.67%	0.19%											
Fund Market Price Returns	25.84%	0.16%	-5.49%	0.12%											
JP Morgan Emerging Local Markets Index Plus (ELMI+) Brazil	26.83%	0.42%	-5.15%	1.19%											
Brazilian real	12.63%	-9.75%	-13.26%	-7.73%											

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on May 14, 2008.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

### WisdomTree Chinese Yuan Strategy Fund (CYB)

Investment Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Investment Type %	of Net Assets
U.S. Government Obligations	68.7%
Repurchase Agreement	31.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.2%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s investment breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
U.S. Treasury Bill,	
0.25%, 9/15/16	52.3%
Citigroup, Inc., tri-party repurchase agreement,	
0.34%, 9/1/16	31.1%
U.S. Treasury Bill,	
0.23%, 10/20/16	16.4%

\* The holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular security. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Fully collateralized by U.S. Government and U.S. Government agency securities.

The WisdomTree Chinese Yuan Strategy Fund (the Fund ) seeks to achieve total returns reflective of both money market rates in China available to foreign investors and changes in value of the Chinese yuan relative to the U.S. dollar. The Chinese yuan is a developing market currency, which can experience periods of significant volatility. Although the Fund invests in very short-term, investment grade instruments, the Fund is not a money market fund and it is not the objective of the Fund to maintain a constant share price.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage

### Table of Contents

commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated January 1, 2016, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.45%.

#### Performance as of 8/31/16

		Average Annual Total Return		
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Since Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	-1.01%	-0.90%	0.36%	0.96%
Fund Market Price Returns	-0.89%	-0.88%	0.33%	0.83%
JP Morgan Emerging Local Markets Index Plus (ELMI+) China	0.98%	0.19%	1.34%	2.08%
Chinese yuan	-4.14%	-2.63%	-0.93%	0.55%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on May 14, 2008.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

### WisdomTree Commodity Currency Strategy Fund (CCX)

Investment Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Net Assets
62.6%
31.5%
5.9%
100.0%

The Fund s investment breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
U.S. Treasury Bill,	
0.25%, 9/15/16	62.6%
Citigroup, Inc., tri-party repurchase agreement,	
0.34%, 9/1/16	31.5%

\* The holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular security. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Fully collateralized by U.S. Government and U.S. Government agency securities.

The WisdomTree Commodity Currency Strategy Fund (the Fund ) seeks to achieve total returns reflective of money market rates in selected commodity-producing countries and changes in value of such countries currencies relative to the U.S. dollar. The term commodity currency generally is used to describe the currency of a country whose economic success is commonly identified with the production and export of commodities (such as precious metals, oil, agricultural products or other raw materials) and whose value is closely linked to the value of such commodities. The Fund invests in commodity-producing countries, such as Australia, Brazil, Canada, Chile, Colombia, Indonesia, Malaysia, New Zealand, Norway, Peru, Russia and South Africa. This list may change based on market developments. Although this Fund invests in very short-term, investment grade instruments, the Fund is not a money market fund and it is not the objective of the Fund to maintain a constant share price.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of

Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated January 1, 2016, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.55%.

#### Performance as of 8/31/16

		Average Annual Total Return		
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Since Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	8.19%	-5.18%	-5.45%	-2.91%
Fund Market Price Returns	7.63%	-5.04%	-5.46%	-2.89%
Barclays Commodity Producers Currency Index <sup>2</sup>	3.33%	-7.07%	-7.23%	-4.60%
Equal-Weighted Commodity Currency Composite	9.07%	-4.54%	-4.78%	-2.22%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on September 24, 2010.

<sup>2</sup> Total returns for the Index are only through June 6, 2016 as the Index has been discontinued by Barclays and, therefore, Index values are no longer available after this date.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

### WisdomTree Emerging Currency Strategy Fund (CEW)

Investment Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Investment Type	% of Net Assets
U.S. Government Obligations	63.7%
Repurchase Agreement	32.0%
Other Assets less Liabilities	4.3%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s investment breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
U.S. Treasury Bill,	
0.23%, 10/20/16	33.1%
Citigroup, Inc., tri-party repurchase agreement,	
0.34%, 9/1/16	32.0%
U.S. Treasury Bill,	
0.25%, 9/15/16	30.6%

\* The holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular security. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Fully collateralized by U.S. Government and U.S. Government agency securities.

The WisdomTree Emerging Currency Strategy Fund (the Fund ) seeks to achieve total returns reflective of both money market rates in selected emerging market countries available to foreign investors and changes to the value of these currencies relative to the U.S. dollar. Emerging market currencies can experience periods of significant volatility. Although the Fund invests in short-term, investment grade instruments, the Fund is not a money market fund and it is not the objective of the Fund to maintain a constant share price.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage

commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated January 1, 2016, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.55%.

#### Performance as of 8/31/16

	Average Annual Total Return			
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Since Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	5.64%	-2.95%	-3.71%	-0.12%
Fund Market Price Returns	5.45%	-2.87%	-3.71%	-0.24%
JP Morgan Emerging Local Markets Index Plus (ELMI+)	5.62%	-2.30%	-2.52%	0.81%
Equal-Weighted Emerging Currency Composite	6.73%	-2.24%	-2.92%	0.70%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on May 6, 2009.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

> WisdomTree Currency Strategy, Fixed Income and Alternative Funds 11

Performance Summary (unaudited)

### WisdomTree Indian Rupee Strategy Fund (ICN)

Investment Breakdown as of 8/31/16

% of Net Assets
67.3%
31.3%
1.4%
100.0%

The Fund s investment breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
U.S. Treasury Bill,	
0.25%, 9/15/16	67.3%
Citigroup, Inc., tri-party repurchase agreement,	
0.34%, 9/1/16	31.3%

\* The holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular security. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Fully collateralized by U.S. Government and U.S. Government agency securities.

The WisdomTree Indian Rupee Strategy Fund (the Fund ) seeks to achieve total returns reflective of both money market rates in India available to foreign investors and changes in value of the Indian rupee relative to the U.S. dollar. The Indian rupee is a developing market currency, which can experience periods of significant volatility. Although the Fund invests in very short-term, investment grade instruments, the Fund is not a money market fund and it is not the objective of the Fund to maintain a constant share price.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated January 1, 2016, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.45%.

#### Performance as of 8/31/16

		Average Annual Total Return		
		-		
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	4.71%	6.38%	-1.33%	0.41%
Fund Market Price Returns	4.82%	6.02%	-1.39%	0.31%
JP Morgan Emerging Local Markets Index Plus (ELMI+) India	6.03%	6.86%	-0.61%	1.41%
Indian rupee	-1.04%	-0.07%	-7.20%	-5.34%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on May 14, 2008.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

### WisdomTree Asia Local Debt Fund (ALD)

Country Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Country	% of Net Assets
Australia	13.1%
Supranational Bonds	12.9%
Thailand	12.8%
South Korea	7.6%
United States	7.3%
Hong Kong	6.7%
Philippines	6.6%
Malaysia	6.3%
Singapore	6.2%
Indonesia	4.1%
China	4.1%
New Zealand	2.7%
Other Assets less Liabilities	9.6%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s country breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

Description % of Net	
Citigroup, Inc., tri-party repurchase	
agreement,	
0.34%, 9/1/16	7.3%
Hong Kong Government Bond Programme,	
2.46%, 8/4/21	4.4%
Queensland Treasury Corp.,	
6.00%, 7/21/22,	
Series 22, Reg S	4.4%
International Finance Corp.,	
8.25%, 6/10/21	4.2%
Malaysia Government Bond,	
4.38%, 11/29/19,	
Series 0902	4.1%
Nordic Investment Bank,	
3.50%, 1/30/18	4.1%
South Australian Government Financing	
Authority,	
5.00%, 5/20/21,	
Series 21	4.1%
Thailand Government Bond,	
2.55%, 6/26/20	3.8%
Thailand Government Bond,	
3.85%, 12/12/25	3.2%

Western Australian Treasury Corp., 7.00%, 10/15/19, Series 19

3.0%

The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular security. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Fully collateralized by U.S. Government securities.

The WisdomTree Asia Local Debt Fund (the Fund ) seeks a high level of total return consisting of both income and capital appreciation. The Fund attempts to achieve its objective through investments in fixed income instruments denominated in the currencies of a broad range of Asian countries.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated January 1, 2016, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.55%.

Performance as of 8/31/16

	Average Annual Total Return			
	1			Since
	Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	8.81%	0.66%	-1.06%	0.38%
Fund Market Price Returns	9.30%	0.96%	-1.10%	0.36%
Markit iBoxx Asian Local Bond Index	11.23%	4.13%	1.88%	3.10%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on March 17, 2011.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

### WisdomTree Australia & New Zealand Debt Fund (AUNZ)

Country Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Country	% of Net Assets
Australia	59.9%
Supranational Bonds	27.1%
New Zealand	11.8%
Other Assets less Liabilities	1.2%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s country breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
Australia Government Bond,	
5.50%, 1/21/18,	
Series 132, Reg S	3.5%
Australia Government Bond,	
3.25%, 10/21/18,	
Series 141, Reg S	2.7%
Nordic Investment Bank,	
4.75%, 2/28/24	2.5%
Treasury Corp. of Victoria,	
6.00%, 10/17/22,	
Series 1022	2.4%
Northern Territory Treasury Corp.,	
4.25%, 9/20/21	2.4%
European Bank for Reconstruction &	
Development,	
0.50%, 9/1/23	2.4%
Western Australian Treasury Corp.,	
7.00%, 7/15/21, Series 21	2.4%
Australia Government Bond,	
4.25%, 4/21/26,	
Series 142, Reg S	2.3%
Australia Government Bond,	
4.50%, 4/21/33,	
Series 140, Reg S	2.3%
Queensland Treasury Corp.,	
6.25%, 2/21/20,	
Series 20, Reg S	2.3%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular security. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Australia & New Zealand Debt Fund (the Fund ) seeks a high level of total return consisting of both income and capital appreciation. The Fund attempts to achieve its investment objective through investments in fixed income instruments denominated in Australian or New Zealand dollars.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated January 1, 2016, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.45%.

#### Performance as of 8/31/16

		Average Annual Total Return		
	1			Since
	Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns <sup>2</sup>	13.58%	0.54%	-1.93%	1.50%
Fund Market Price Returns <sup>2</sup>	14.14%	0.66%	-1.96%	1.40%
Citigroup Australian Broad Investment-Grade Bond Index	12.89%	1.02%	-0.75%	4.50%
Spliced Australia & New Zealand Debt Composite	14.33%	1.72%	-0.58%	2.56%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 25, 2008.

<sup>2</sup> The information reflects the investment objective and strategy of the WisdomTree Dreyfus New Zealand Dollar Fund through October 24, 2011 and the investment objective of the WisdomTree Australia & New Zealand Debt Fund thereafter.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Enhanced Yield Fund (AGGY)

### Investment Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Investment Type	% of Net Assets
Corporate Bonds	41.9%
U.S. Government Agencies	24.6%
U.S. Government Obligations	16.3%
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities	6.6%
Foreign Corporate Bonds	6.3%
Foreign Government Obligations	2.4%
Municipal Bonds	1.0%
Asset-Backed Securities	0.4%
Foreign Government Agencies	0.2%
U.S. Government Agencies Sold Short	-0.5%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.8%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s investment breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
U.S. Treasury Note,	
0.88%, 7/15/18	2.7%
U.S. Treasury Note,	
2.00%, 2/15/23	2.2%
U.S. Treasury Note,	
0.63%, 8/31/17	1.8%
U.S. Treasury Bond,	
8.13%, 5/15/21	1.5%
U.S. Treasury Bond,	
6.00%, 2/15/26	1.4%
U.S. Treasury Note,	
1.25%, 11/30/18	1.3%
Tennessee Valley Authority,	
5.88%, 4/1/36	1.1%
U.S. Treasury Note,	
2.13%, 1/31/21	1.0%
U.S. Treasury Note,	
2.00%, 2/28/21	1.0%
Federal National Mortgage Association,	
6.63%, 11/15/30	1.0%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular security. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Enhanced Yield Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Enhanced Yield Index.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated January 1, 2016, the Fund s net and gross annual expense ratios were 0.12% and 0.20%, respectively. WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.12% through December 31, 2016, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason at any time.

Performance as of 8/31/16

	Average Annual Total Return Since	
	1 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	7.81%	6.74%
Fund Market Price Returns	8.06%	6.91%
Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Enhanced Yield Index	7.75%	6.73%
Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Index	5.97%	5.51%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on July 9, 2015.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Negative Duration Fund (AGND)

Investment Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Investment Type	% of Net Assets
U.S. Government Obligations	29.7%
U.S. Government Agencies	28.8%
Corporate Bonds	24.7%
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities	4.6%
Foreign Corporate Bonds	3.0%
Foreign Government Obligations	1.6%
Supranational Bond	1.6%
Municipal Bond	1.2%
Foreign Government Agencies	1.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	3.7%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s investment breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
U.S. Treasury Note,	
0.88%, 1/15/18	16.6%
U.S. Treasury Bond,	
4.50%, 2/15/36	3.8%
U.S. Treasury Bond,	
6.88%, 8/15/25	3.4%
U.S. Treasury Bond,	
4.38%, 5/15/40	3.0%
U.S. Treasury Bond,	
3.63%, 8/15/43	2.9%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,	
4.50%, 9/1/46	2.0%
Federal National Mortgage Association,	
0.88%, 5/21/18	1.8%
Government National Mortgage Association,	
4.00%, 9/1/46	1.8%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,	
2.38%, 1/13/22	1.7%
European Investment Bank,	
4.00%, 2/16/21	1.6%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular security. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Negative Duration Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the Bloomberg Barclays Rate Hedged U.S. Aggregate Bond Index, Negative Five Duration (the Index ).

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated January 1, 2016, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.28%.

#### Performance as of 8/31/16

	Average Annual Total Return	
		Since
	1 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	-3.11%	-4.46%
Fund Market Price Returns	-2.78%	-4.38%
Bloomberg Barclays Rate Hedged U.S. Aggregate Bond Index, Negative Five Duration	-2.50%	-3.51%
1 Tetal actions are calculated based on the communication of Friedday diagonal the NACDAO on December 10, 2012		

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on December 18, 2013.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

WisdomTree Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Zero Duration Fund (AGZD)

Investment Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Investment Type	% of Net Assets
U.S. Government Agencies	31.9%
U.S. Government Obligations	29.4%
Corporate Bonds	26.3%
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities	4.5%
Foreign Corporate Bonds	2.8%
Supranational Bond	2.2%
Foreign Government Obligations	1.4%
Municipal Bond	1.0%
U.S. Government Agencies Sold Short	-1.3%
Other Assets less Liabilities	1.8%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s investment breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
U.S. Treasury Note,	
0.88%, 1/15/18	22.1%
U.S. Treasury Bond,	
3.63%, 8/15/43	3.0%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,	
2.38%, 1/13/22	3.0%
Federal National Mortgage Association,	
0.88%, 5/21/18	2.3%
European Investment Bank,	
4.00%, 2/16/21	2.2%
Federal National Mortgage Association,	
5.00%, 9/1/46	2.1%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,	
4.50%, 9/1/46	1.9%
U.S. Treasury Bond,	
2.88%, 5/15/43	1.8%
Government National Mortgage Association,	
3.50%, 8/20/44	1.7%
Federal National Mortgage Association,	
3.50%, 9/1/46	1.6%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular security. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Zero Duration Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the Bloomberg Barclays Rate Hedged U.S. Aggregate Bond Index, Zero Duration (the Index ).

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated January 1, 2016, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.23%.

Performance as of 8/31/16

	Average Annual Total Return	
	1 Year	Since Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	1.35%	0.19%
Fund Market Price Returns	1.52%	0.20%
Bloomberg Barclays Rate Hedged U.S. Aggregate Bond Index, Zero Duration	1.86%	0.96%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on December 18, 2013.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

### WisdomTree Bloomberg Floating Rate Treasury Fund (USFR)

Investment Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Investment Type	% of Net Assets
U.S. Government Obligations	99.7%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.3%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s investment breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
U.S. Treasury Floating Rate Note,	
0.53%, 4/30/18	29.7%
U.S. Treasury Floating Rate Note,	
0.61%, 1/31/18	29.6%
U.S. Treasury Floating Rate Note,	
0.50%, 10/31/17	29.6%
U.S. Treasury Floating Rate Note,	
0.51%, 7/31/18	10.8%

\* The holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular security. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Bloomberg Floating Rate Treasury Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of an index that measures the performance of the market for floating rate public obligations of the U.S. Treasury.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage

commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated January 1, 2016, the Fund s net and gross annual expense ratios were 0.15% and 0.20%, respectively. WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.15% through December 31, 2016, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason at any time.

	Average Annual Total Return	
		Since
	1 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	0.28%	0.09%
Fund Market Price Returns	0.24%	-0.06%
Bloomberg U.S. Treasury Floating Rate Bond Index	0.46%	0.23%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on February 4, 2014.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor *s* shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund *s* daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

## WisdomTree BofA Merrill Lynch High Yield Bond Negative Duration Fund (HYND)

Investment Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Investment Type	% of Net Assets
Corporate Bonds	86.7%
Foreign Corporate Bonds	8.5%
Other Assets less Liabilities	4.8%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s investment breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

#### Top Ten Holdings\* as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
DISH DBS Corp.,	
4.25%, 4/1/18	2.4%
CIT Group, Inc.,	
5.00%, 5/15/17	2.3%
Ally Financial, Inc.,	
5.50%, 2/15/17	2.1%
Sprint Communications, Inc.,	
9.00%, 11/15/18	2.0%
Navient Corp.,	
8.45%, 6/15/18,	
Series A	1.8%
Cablevision Systems Corp.,	
7.75%, 4/15/18	1.7%
iStar, Inc.,	
7.13%, 2/15/18	1.7%
Lennar Corp.,	
4.75%, 12/15/17	1.7%
KB Home,	
4.75%, 5/15/19	1.7%
Pactiv LLC,	
8.13%, 6/15/17	1.6%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree BofA Merrill Lynch High Yield Bond Negative Duration Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year U.S. High Yield Constrained, Negative Seven Duration Index (the Index ).

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to

calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated January 1, 2016, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

**Performance** as of 8/31/16

	Average Annual Total Return	
		Since
	1 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	-2.22%	-5.11%
Fund Market Price Returns	-2.69%	-5.24%
BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year U.S. High Yield Constrained, Negative Seven Duration Index	-0.12%	-3.82%
<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on December 18, 2013.		

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

## WisdomTree BofA Merrill Lynch High Yield Bond Zero Duration Fund (HYZD)

Investment Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Investment Type	% of Net Assets
Corporate Bonds	83.5%
Foreign Corporate Bonds	13.0%
Other Assets less Liabilities	3.5%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s investment breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

#### Top Ten Holdings\* as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
Sprint Communications, Inc.,	
9.00%, 11/15/18	2.4%
CIT Group, Inc.,	
5.00%, 5/15/17	2.3%
Ally Financial, Inc.,	
5.50%, 2/15/17	2.2%
Navient Corp.,	
8.45%, 6/15/18,	
Series A	2.1%
Schaeffler Holding Finance B.V.,	
6.88%, 8/15/18, PIK	1.8%
Cablevision Systems Corp.,	
7.75%, 4/15/18	1.8%
Lennar Corp.,	
4.75%, 12/15/17	1.7%
Kinetic Concepts, Inc.,	
10.50%, 11/1/18	1.5%
MGM Resorts International,	
7.63%, 1/15/17	1.5%
Wind Acquisition Finance S.A.,	
7.38%, 4/23/21	1.5%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree BofA Merrill Lynch High Yield Bond Zero Duration Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year U.S. High Yield Constrained, Zero Duration Index (the Index ).

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to

calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated January 1, 2016, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.43%.

**Performance** as of 8/31/16

	Average Ann	ual Total Return Since
	1 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	5.92%	1.68%
Fund Market Price Returns	6.44%	1.65%
BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year U.S. High Yield Constrained, Zero Duration Index	6.23%	1.97%
<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on December 18, 2013.		

Total retains are calculated outset on the common concentration rand a adding on the Principle on December 10, 2015.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

## WisdomTree Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund (EMCB)

Country Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Country	% of Net Assets
Brazil	18.2%
Hong Kong	13.0%
China	10.5%
Russia	8.3%
Mexico	7.2%
United Arab Emirates	4.5%
Argentina	4.0%
Colombia	3.7%
India	3.2%
Singapore	3.1%
Kazakhstan	3.0%
Peru	2.9%
Morocco	2.9%
Indonesia	2.5%
Qatar	2.2%
Chile	2.1%
South Korea	1.7%
Macau	1.2%
Jamaica	1.0%
Philippines	0.8%
Guatemala	0.6%
Luxembourg	0.6%
Sweden	0.5%
Other Assets less Liabilities	2.3%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s country breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
Petrobras Global Finance B.V.,	
5.38%, 1/27/21	4.6%
MDC-GMTN B.V.,	
5.50%, 4/20/21,	
Reg S	3.7%
Hutchison Whampoa International 12 II Ltd.,	
3.25%, 11/8/22,	
Reg S	3.3%
PCCW-HKT Capital No. 5 Ltd.,	
3.75%, 3/8/23,	
Reg S	3.3%
	3.0%

## Table of Contents

KazMunayGas National Co. JSC,	
6.38%, 4/9/21,	
Reg S	
OCP S.A.,	
5.63%, 4/25/24,	
Reg S	2.9%
Mexichem S.A.B. de C.V.,	
4.88%, 9/19/22,	
Reg S	2.8%
Southern Copper Corp.,	
5.25%, 11/8/42	2.7%
Ooredoo International Finance Ltd.,	
4.75%, 2/16/21,	
Reg S	2.2%
Braskem America Finance Co.,	
7.13%, 7/22/41,	
Reg S	2.2%
* The ten lenges the life of second states and the second states are second states and the second states are second states and the second states are second	4h T-

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund (the Fund ) seeks a high level of total return consisting of both income and capital appreciation. The Fund attempts to achieve its objective through investments in debt securities issued by corporate entities that are domiciled in, or economically tied to, emerging market countries.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated April 14, 2016, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.60%.

Performance as of 8/31/16

	Aver	Average Annual Total Return		
	1		Since	
	Year	3 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>	
Fund NAV Returns	8.71%	4.56%	3.83%	
Fund Market Price Returns	8.65%	4.43%	3.63%	
JP Morgan Corporate Emerging Markets Bond Index (CEMBI) Broad	10.86%	6.67%	5.41%	

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on March 8, 2012.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

## WisdomTree Emerging Markets Local Debt Fund (ELD)

Country Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Country	% of Net Assets
Brazil	10.1%
Russia	9.8%
Thailand	7.8%
Colombia	6.8%
Poland	6.8%
Mexico	6.6%
Turkey	6.0%
South Africa	5.5%
Indonesia	4.3%
Supranational Bonds	4.3%
Malaysia	3.7%
South Korea	3.6%
Romania	3.5%
China	3.5%
Hungary	3.5%
Peru	3.4%
Philippines	3.3%
India	3.1%
United States	3.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	1.3%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s country breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
Citigroup, Inc., tri-party repurchase agreement,	
0.34%, 9/1/16	3.1%
Brazil Letras do Tesouro Nacional,	
13.64%, 1/1/19	2.9%
Brazil Notas do Tesouro Nacional,	
10.00%, 1/1/23,	
Series F	2.8%
Brazil Notas do Tesouro Nacional,	
10.00%, 1/1/21,	
Series F	2.2%
Colombian TES,	
10.00%, 7/24/24,	
Series B	2.1%
Thailand Government Bond,	
4.88%, 6/22/29	1.9%

Indonesia Treasury Bond,	
8.38%, 9/15/26,	
Series FR56	1.8%
Indonesia Treasury Bond,	
8.25%, 6/15/32,	
Series FR58	1.8%
Colombian TES,	
6.00%, 4/28/28,	
Series B	1.8%
India Government Bond,	
9.20%, 9/30/30	1.6%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular security. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Fully collateralized by U.S. Government and U.S. Government agency securities.

The WisdomTree Emerging Markets Local Debt Fund (the Fund ) seeks a high level of total return consisting of both income and capital appreciation. The Fund attempts to achieve its objective through investments in fixed income instruments denominated in the local currencies of emerging market countries.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated January 1, 2016, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.55%.

Performance as of 8/31/16

	Average Annual Total Return			
	1	-		Since
	Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	10.34%	-2.14%	-2.87%	-0.49%
Fund Market Price Returns	10.28%	-1.93%	-2.92%	-0.63%
JP Morgan GBI-EM Global Diversified Index	11.33%	-1.82%	-2.38%	0.04%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on August 9, 2010.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

## WisdomTree Japan Interest Rate Strategy Fund (JGBB) (consolidated)

#### Investment Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Assets
16.5%
16.5%
00.0%

The Fund s investment breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
U.S. Treasury Bill,	
0.23%, 9/1/16	22.6%
U.S. Treasury Bill,	
0.28%, 11/10/16	22.6%
U.S. Treasury Bill,	
0.21%, 9/15/16	20.4%
U.S. Treasury Bill,	
0.23%, 10/13/16	20.4%
U.S. Treasury Bill,	
0.24%, 10/27/16	15.8%
U.S. Treasury Bill,	
0.28%, 9/29/16	14.7%

\* The holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular security. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Interest Rate Strategy Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Interest Rate Strategy Index (the Index ).

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated April 14, 2016, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.50%.

	Average Ann	Average Annual Total Return Since	
	1 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>	
Fund NAV Returns	-8.10%	-2.99%	
Fund Market Price Returns	-8.35%	-3.37%	
WisdomTree Japan Interest Rate Strategy Index	-6.67%	-1.92%	
Bloomberg/EFFAS Bond Indices Japan Government 5-10 year Total Return Index	2.97%	2.34%	

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on December 18, 2013.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

## WisdomTree Strategic Corporate Bond Fund (CRDT)

Country Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Country	% of Net Assets
United States	55.7%
United Kingdom	12.1%
Germany	4.4%
Netherlands	3.8%
France	3.7%
Russia	2.9%
Italy	2.9%
Argentina	2.2%
Brazil	2.1%
Belgium	2.1%
Mexico	1.4%
Switzerland	1.2%
Canada	1.0%
Colombia	0.9%
Luxembourg	0.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	3.5%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s country breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
Cooperatieve Rabobank UA,	
5.25%, 8/4/45	3.8%
WestRock RKT Co.,	
4.45%, 3/1/19	3.5%
Bank of America Corp.,	
3.30%, 1/11/23	3.4%
Barclays Bank PLC,	
7.63%, 11/21/22	3.0%
Royal Bank of Scotland Group PLC,	
6.13%, 12/15/22	3.0%
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The),	
5.75%, 1/24/22	2.9%
Lukoil International Finance B.V.,	
6.13%, 11/9/20	2.9%
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA,	
5.02%, 6/26/24	2.9%
General Electric Co.,	
6.88%, 1/10/39,	
Series A	2.8%
	2.7%

SFR Group S.A., 6.00%, 5/15/22

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Strategic Corporate Bond Fund (the Fund ) seeks a high level of total return consisting of both income and capital appreciation. The Fund seeks to achieve its investment objective through investment in debt securities issued by corporate entities that are organized in or maintain their principal place of business in countries throughout the world, including the U.S. The issuers of such debt will include public, private, and state-owned or sponsored corporations.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated April 14, 2016, the Fund s net and gross annual expense ratios were 0.45% and 0.50%, respectively. WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.45% through December 31, 2016, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason at any time.

Performance as of 8/31/16

			Average Annual Total Return		
				-	Since
			1 Year	3 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns			7.85%	5.41%	4.22%
Fund Market Price Returns			8.03%	5.51%	4.12%
Bloomberg Barclays Global Credit Index (Hedged)			8.95%	5.90%	4.64%
Global Corporate Composite (Hedged)			9.58%	6.09%	4.95%
	C T 1 . 1'	J MAGDAO I	01 0010		

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on January 31, 2013.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

## WisdomTree Western Asset Unconstrained Bond Fund (UBND)

### Investment Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Investment Type	% of Net Assets
Corporate Bonds	29.8%
U.S. Government Obligations	15.3%
Foreign Corporate Bonds	13.3%
Foreign Government Obligations	12.3%
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities	7.0%
Bank Loans	3.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	19.2%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s investment breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
GS Mortgage Securities Trust, 5.99%, 8/10/45,	
Series 2007-GG10, Class AM	7.0%
U.S. Treasury Bond,	
3.13%, 8/15/44	5.3%
Argentine Republic Government International	
Bond,	
7.13%, 7/6/36	4.3%
U.S. Treasury Note,	
0.75%, 8/31/18	3.0%
Charter Communications Operating LLC,	
4.91%, 7/23/25	2.7%
United Rentals North America, Inc.,	
5.50%, 7/15/25	2.5%
Ford Motor Credit Co., LLC, 8.13%, 1/15/20	2.4%
Majapahit Holding B.V.,	
7.75%, 1/20/20,	
Reg S	2.4%
Mexican Bonos,	
10.00%, 12/5/24,	
Series M 20	2.3%
Petroleos Mexicanos,	
6.63%, 6/15/35	2.2%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular security. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Western Asset Unconstrained Bond Fund (the Fund ) seeks a high level of total return consisting of both income and capital appreciation.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated January 1, 2016, the Fund s net and gross annual expense ratios were 0.55% and 0.60%, respectively. WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.55% through December 31, 2016, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason at any time.

Performance as of 8/31/16

	Average Annual Total Return	
		Since
	1 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	5.09%	2.87%
Fund Market Price Returns	4.53%	2.27%
BofA Merrill Lynch U.S. Dollar 3-Month Deposit Offered Rate Constant Maturity Index	0.46%	0.42%
1. Total rating on an enclosed on the commandament of Fund trading on the NASDAO on June 11, 2015		

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on June 11, 2015.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

## WisdomTree CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite Strategy Fund (PUTW)

#### Investment Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Investment Type	% of Net Assets
U.S. Government Obligations	73.9%
Written Options	-1.0%
Other Assets less Liabilities	27.1%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s investment breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

 Description
 % of Net Assets

 U.S. Treasury Bill,
 0.29%, 11/17/16

 73.9%
 73.9%

\* The holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular security. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite Strategy Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite Index.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage

commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated February 19, 2016, the Fund s net and gross annual expense ratios were 0.38% and 0.44%, respectively. WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.38% through December 31, 2016, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason at any time.

**Performance** as of 8/31/16

	Cumulative Total Return
	Since
	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	7.77%
Fund Market Price Returns	7.76%
CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite Index	8.00%
S&P 500 <sup>®</sup> Index	13.79%
$^{1}$ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NVSE Area. Inc. on February 24, 2016	

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on February 24, 2016.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

## WisdomTree Global Real Return Fund (RRF) (consolidated)

Country Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Country	% of Net Assets
United States	43.6%
Mexico	7.5%
United Kingdom	5.8%
Canada	4.0%
Sweden	3.9%
Brazil	3.7%
South Africa	3.6%
Australia	3.5%
Turkey	2.2%
Other Assets less Liabilities	22.2%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s country breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
U.S. Treasury Inflation Indexed Bond,	
3.38%, 4/15/32	12.0%
U.S. Treasury Inflation Indexed Note,	
0.63%, 1/15/24	6.8%
U.S. Treasury Inflation Indexed Bond,	
2.38%, 1/15/25	6.6%
WisdomTree High Dividend Fund	4.9%
Sweden Inflation Linked Bond,	
4.00%, 12/1/20,	
Series 3102	3.8%
Australia Inflation Linked Bond,	
4.00%, 8/20/20,	
Series 20CI, Reg S	3.5%
U.S. Treasury Inflation Indexed Note,	
2.13%, 1/15/19	3.4%
United Kingdom Inflation Linked Gilt,	
1.25%, 11/22/27,	
Reg S	3.0%
United Kingdom Inflation Linked Gilt, 1.25%, 11/22/32,	
Reg S	2.8%
America Movil S.A.B. de C.V.,	
5.00%, 3/30/20	2.7%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular security. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Global Real Return Fund (the Fund ) seeks total returns (capital appreciation plus income) that exceed the rate of inflation over long-term investment horizons.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated

January 1, 2016, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.65%. The prospectus expense ratio includes 0.05% of acquired fund fees and expenses ( AFFEs ). The prospectus expense ratio may not correlate to the expense ratio in the Fund s financial highlights and financial statements because the financial highlights and financial statements reflect only the operating expenses of the Fund and do not include AFFEs, which are fees and expenses incurred indirectly by the Fund through its investments in certain underlying investment companies.

Performance as of 8/31/16

		11, cr age 11m	uur rotur return	
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Since Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	5.29%	-0.09%	-1.64%	-1.34%
Fund Market Price Returns	5.58%	1.84%	-1.63%	-1.35%
BofA Merrill Lynch Global Diversified Inflation-Linked Index	8.24%	2.88%	1.46%	1.96%
BofA Merrill Lynch Global Diversified Inflation-Linked Index (Hedged)	9.99%	5.91%	4.61%	4.95%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on July 14, 2011.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

WisdomTree Currency Strategy, Fixed Income and Alternative Funds 27

Average Annual Total Return

Performance Summary (unaudited)

## WisdomTree Managed Futures Strategy Fund (WDTI) (consolidated)

Investment Breakdown as of 8/31/16

Investment Type	% of Net Assets
U.S. Government Obligations	88.4%
Other Assets less Liabilities	11.6%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s investment breakdown may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Holdings\*** as of 8/31/16

Description	% of Net Assets
U.S. Treasury Bill,	
0.25%, 10/27/16	70.9%
U.S. Treasury Bill,	
0.29%, 11/17/16	14.0%
U.S. Treasury Bill,	
0.23%, 9/15/16	3.5%

\* The holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular security. Excludes derivatives and investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Managed Futures Strategy Fund (the Fund ) seeks to provide investors with positive total returns in rising or falling markets.

The following performance table is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated June 30, 2016, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.75%. WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.65% effective June 30, 2016 through December 31, 2017, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason.

Performance as of 8/31/16

#### Average Annual Total Return

	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Since Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	-0.12%	-0.64%	-3.47%	-3.17%
Fund Market Price Returns	-0.22%	-0.72%	-3.47%	-3.22%
Diversified Trends Indicator Index	1.13%	0.52%	-2.34%	-2.03%
Diversified Trends Indicator/WisdomTree Managed Futures Spliced Index <sup>2</sup>	0.84%	0.43%	-2.39%	-2.08%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on January 5, 2011.

<sup>2</sup> Diversified Trends Indicator Index through June 30, 2016; WisdomTree Managed Futures Index thereafter.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

### Description of Terms and Indexes (unaudited)

Below are descriptions of certain terms and of each index referenced in this report.

#### **Barclays Commodity Producers Currency Index:**

The Barclays Commodity Producers Currency Index ( CPCI-6 ) tracks the performance of long positions in the equally weighted six commodity currencies versus the U.S. dollar, expressed through one-month cash settled forward rate agreements. The six commodity currencies included in CPCI-6 are the Australian dollar, Brazilian real, Canadian dollar, Norwegian krone, Russian ruble, and South African rand. These currencies are selected to represent six resource rich economies, diversified in terms of geography, major commodities items exported and across developed and emerging economies. Index performance is only through June 6, 2016, as the index in no longer calculated.

#### **Bloomberg Barclays Global Credit Index (Hedged):**

The Bloomberg Barclays Global Credit Index (Hedged) contains investment-grade and high-yield credit securities from the Bloomberg Barclays Multiverse Index, which is a broad-based measure of the global fixed-income bond market. The Bloomberg Barclays Multiverse Index is the union of the Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Index and the Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield Index and captures investment grade and high yield securities in all eligible currencies. The Bloomberg Barclays Multiverse Index family includes a wide range of standard and customized subindices by sector, quality, maturity, and country.

#### Bloomberg Barclays Rate Hedged U.S. Aggregate Bond Index, Negative Five Duration:

The Bloomberg Barclays Rate Hedged U.S. Aggregate Bond Index, Negative Five Duration combines long positions in the Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index with short positions in U.S. Treasury Bonds to provide a duration exposure of -5 years. Market values of long and short positions are rebalanced at month-end.

#### Bloomberg Barclays Rate Hedged U.S. Aggregate Bond Index, Zero Duration:

The Bloomberg Barclays Rate Hedged U.S. Aggregate Bond Index, Zero Duration combines long positions in the Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index with short positions in U.S. Treasury Bonds to provide a duration exposure of 0 years. Market values of long and short positions are rebalanced at month-end.

#### Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Enhanced Yield Index:

The Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Enhanced Yield Index uses a rules-based approach to reallocate across subcomponents in the Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index seeking to enhance yield while maintaining a similar risk profile.

#### **Bloomberg Dollar Spot Index:**

The Bloomberg Dollar Spot Index tracks the performance of a basket of 10 leading global currencies versus the U.S. dollar. Each currency in the basket and its weight is determined annually based on its share of international trade and foreign exchange (FX) liquidity.

#### **Bloomberg Dollar Total Return Index:**

The Bloomberg Dollar Total Return Index is structured to potentially benefit as the U.S. dollar appreciates relative to a basket of global currencies. The index tracks a long position in the U.S. dollar measured against a basket of developed and emerging market currencies which (i) have the highest liquidity in the currency markets and (ii) represent countries that make the largest contribution to trade flows with the United States. The

#### Description of Terms and Indexes (unaudited) (continued)

index also incorporates differences in money market rates between the U.S. and the countries (or regions) represented by the foreign currencies.

#### **Bloomberg U.S. Treasury Floating Rate Bond Index:**

The Bloomberg U.S. Treasury Floating Rate Bond Index is a rules-based, market-value weighted index engineered to measure the performance and characteristics of floating rate coupon U.S. Treasuries which have a maturity greater than 12 months. To be included in the index a security must have a minimum par of 1,000MM.

#### Bloomberg/EFFAS Bond Indices Japan Government 5-10 Year Total Return Index:

The Bloomberg/EFFAS indices are designed as transparent benchmarks for government bond markets. Indices are grouped by country and maturity sectors. Bloomberg computes daily returns and index characteristics for each sector.

#### BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year U.S. High Yield Constrained, Negative Seven Duration Index:

The BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year U.S. High Yield Constrained, Negative Seven Duration Index tracks the performance of the combination of a long position in short maturity U.S. high yield bonds and a short position in on the run U.S. Treasuries where the net interest rate exposure of the index is adjusted to a negative seven year duration. Market values of long and short positions are rebalanced at month-end.

#### BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year U.S. High Yield Constrained, Zero Duration Index:

The BofA Merrill Lynch 0-5 Year U.S. High Yield Constrained, Zero Duration Index tracks the performance of the combination of a long position in short maturity U.S. high yield bonds and a short position in on the run U.S. Treasuries where the net interest rate exposure of the index is adjusted to a zero year duration. Market values of long and short positions are rebalanced at month-end.

#### BofA Merrill Lynch Global Diversified Inflation-Linked Index:

The BofA Merrill Lynch Global Diversified Inflation-Linked Index is a broad, market value-weighted, capped total return index designed to measure the performance of inflation-linked sovereign debt that is publicly issued and denominated in the issuer s own domestic market and currency.

#### BofA Merrill Lynch Global Diversified Inflation-Linked Index (Hedged):

The BofA Merrill Lynch Global Diversified Inflation-Linked Index (Hedged) is a broad, market value-weighted, capped total return index designed to measure the performance of inflation-linked sovereign debt that is publicly issued and denominated in the issuer s own domestic market and currency but hedges the foreign currency exposures using forward currency contracts.

#### BofA Merrill Lynch U.S. Dollar 3-Month Deposit Offered Rate Constant Maturity Index:

The BofA Merrill Lynch U.S. Dollar 3-Month Deposit Offered Rate Constant Maturity Index tracks the performance of a synthetic asset paying Libor to a stated maturity. The index is based on the assumed purchase at par of a synthetic instrument having exactly its stated maturity and with a coupon equal to that day s fixing rate. That issue is assumed to be sold the following business day (priced at a yield equal to the current day fixing rate) and rolled into a new instrument.

#### Description of Terms and Indexes (unaudited) (continued)

#### **Citigroup Australian Broad Investment-Grade Bond Index:**

The Citigroup Australian Broad Investment-Grade Bond Index is a market capitalization-weighted index designed to represent the Australian fixed-coupon bond market, including government, semi-government, and investment grade credit markets (including supranational issuers).

#### **Diversified Trends Indicator Index:**

The Diversified Trends Indicator (DTI) Index is a long/short rules-based index that consists of ten commodity sectors and eight financial sectors. Each month the DTI Index sector exposure is rebalanced back to the fixed weights, 50% physical commodities and 50% financials (when energy is long) and approximately 40% commodities and 60% financials (when energy is flat). Each sector (other than the energy sector) is positioned either long or short depending on the current market environment (the energy sector is positioned as either long or flat (i.e., no exposure)). The DTI Index individual market components, sectors and related weightings, as well as other aspects of the calculation of the DTI Index, are subject to change at any time.

#### **Equal-Weighted Commodity Currency Composite:**

A composite incorporating equal-weighted exposures to the currencies within the Commodity Currency Strategy Fund was constructed as a benchmark for Fund performance. Returns for the individual emerging market currencies are represented by the return of the country subindices of the JP Morgan Emerging Local Markets Index Plus (ELMI+). Returns for the individual developed market countries are represented by the returns of the BofA Merrill Lynch One-Month Constant Maturity LIBID Index for each country. The JP Morgan indices use a weighted basket of one-month, two-month and three-month currency forwards collateralized with U.S. money market rates to proxy the returns for emerging currency positions. The BofA Merrill Lynch indices track a consistent investment in one-month bank deposits denominated in the specified currency. Within the composite, currency exposures are rebalanced back to equal-weight at the end of the month in which the Fund rebalances its portfolio. Changes to currencies within the Fund are reflected in the composite at the end of the month they are added to, or deleted from, the Fund.

#### **Equal-Weighted Emerging Currency Composite:**

A composite incorporating equal-weighted exposure to the currencies within the Emerging Currency Strategy Fund was constructed as an additional gauge of Emerging Currency Strategy Fund performance. Currently, the composite tracks the returns for the currencies of the following countries: Brazil, Chile, Mexico, Poland, Indonesia, South Africa, Turkey, India, China, Russia and South Korea, using the total returns of the country subindices of the JP Morgan Emerging Local Markets Index Plus (ELMI+). Each subindex uses a weighted basket of one-month, two-month and three-month currency forwards (deliverable or nondeliverable) collateralized with U.S. money market rates to proxy the total returns of an investment in local-currency money market instruments. Currency exposures are rebalanced back to equal-weighting at the end of the month in which the Emerging Currency Strategy Fund intends to rebalance, and currency changes are reflected in the composite at the end of the month they are reflected in the Fund.

#### **Forward Currency Contracts:**

A forward currency contract is an agreement to buy or sell a specific currency at a future date at a price set at the time of the contract. A forward contract may either be deliverable or non-deliverable. A **deliverable forward currency contract** is an agreement by two parties to transact in currencies at a specific rate on a future date upon which each party delivers the promised currency. A **non-deliverable forward (NDF) currency contract** is an agreement by two parties to transact in currencies at a specific rate on a future date upon which each party delivers the promised currency. A **non-deliverable forward (NDF) currency contract** is an agreement by two parties to transact in currencies at a specific rate on a future date and then cash settle the agreement with a simple exchange of the market value difference between the current market rate and the initial agreed-upon rate.

#### Description of Terms and Indexes (unaudited) (continued)

#### **Global Corporate Composite (Hedged):**

The Global Corporate Composite (Hedged) consists of a blend of 75% Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Corporate Index Hedged USD and 25% Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield Index Hedged USD. The Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Index provides a broad-based measure of the global investment grade fixed-rate debt markets. The Bloomberg Barclays Global High-Yield Index provides a broad-based measure of the global high-yield fixed income markets.

#### JP Morgan Corporate Emerging Markets Bond Index (CEMBI) Broad:

The JP Morgan Corporate Emerging Markets Bond Index (CEMBI) Broad is a market capitalization-weighted index consisting of U.S. dollar-denominated emerging market corporate bonds. The index serves as a global corporate benchmark representing Asia, Latin America, Europe and Middle East/Africa. U.S. dollar-denominated corporate issues from index-eligible countries are narrowed further by only including issues with more than \$300 million current face outstanding and at least five years to maturity (at the time of inclusion into the index).

#### JP Morgan Emerging Local Markets Index Plus (ELMI+):

The JP Morgan Emerging Local Markets Index Plus (ELMI+) and its underlying country and regional subindices track the total returns for local-currency denominated money market instruments in emerging market countries.

#### JP Morgan Emerging Local Markets Index Plus (ELMI+) Brazil:

The Brazil subindex uses a weighted basket of one-month, two-month and three-month currency forwards collateralized with U.S. money market rates to proxy the total returns of an investment in Brazilian real money market instruments. The returns are reported in U.S. dollar terms.

#### JP Morgan Emerging Local Markets Index Plus (ELMI+) China:

The China subindex uses a weighted basket of one-month, two-month and three-month currency forwards collateralized with U.S. money market rates to proxy the total returns of an investment in Chinese yuan money market instruments. The returns are reported in U.S. dollar terms.

#### JP Morgan Emerging Local Markets Index Plus (ELMI+) India:

The India subindex uses a weighted basket of one-month, two-month and three-month currency forwards collateralized with U.S. money market rates to proxy the total returns of an investment in Indian rupee money market instruments. The returns are reported in U.S. dollar terms.

#### JP Morgan Government Bond Index-Emerging Markets (GBI-EM) Global Diversified Index:

The JP Morgan Government Bond Index-Emerging Markets (GBI-EM) Global Diversified Index tracks the performance of local currency debt issued by emerging market governments, whose debt is accessible by most of the international investor base. The index incorporates a constrained market capitalization methodology in which individual issuer exposures are capped at 10% (with the excess distributed to smaller issuers) for greater diversification among issuing governments. The returns are reported in U.S. dollar terms.

## LIBID:

London Interbank Bid Rate or the rate at which banks are willing to borrow for a discrete period of time.

```
32 WisdomTree Currency Strategy, Fixed Income and Alternative Funds
```

## Table of Contents

#### Description of Terms and Indexes (unaudited) (continued)

#### Markit iBoxx Asian Local Bond Index:

The Markit iBoxx Asian Local Bond Index ( ALBI ) tracks the total return performance of a bond portfolio which consists of local currency denominated, high quality and liquid bonds in Asia ex-Japan. The ALBI includes bonds from the following countries: South Korea, Hong Kong, India, Singapore, Taiwan, Malaysia, Thailand, the Philippines, Indonesia and China.

#### Sovereign Debt:

Debt that is the direct obligation of a government issuer.

#### Spliced Australia & New Zealand Debt Composite:

A spliced index which tracks the BofA Merrill Lynch New Zealand Dollar One-Month LIBID Constant Maturity Index through October 24, 2011. Thereafter, the composite tracks a weighted exposure to the local currency bond markets of Australia and New Zealand. Performance for Australia is proxied by the total returns of the Citigroup Australian Broad Investment-Grade Bond Index. Performance for the New Zealand bond market is proxied by the JP Morgan New Zealand Government Bond Index. Country exposures are rebalanced back to target weighting quarterly. The BofA Merrill Lynch New Zealand Dollar One-Month LIBID Constant Maturity Index tracks a consistent investment in one-month New Zealand dollar-denominated bank deposits. The JP Morgan New Zealand Government Bond Index is a market capitalization-weighted index of locally denominated, fixed rate government debt.

#### Spot Rate and NDF Rate Returns:

A spot rate is the foreign exchange rate on foreign exchange contracts settled generally within two business days from the trade date. The NDF rate is the foreign exchange rate on non-deliverable forward currency contracts settled on a future date that is generally greater than two business days from the trade date. The **Brazilian real** and **Indian rupee** spot return rate relative to the U.S. dollar calculated by WisdomTree is the rate of return percentage difference between the end of period spot and the beginning of period spot rate using WM/Reuters London closing rates and WM/Reuters Singapore closing rates, respectively. The **Chinese yuan** NDF return rate relative to the U.S. dollar calculated by WisdomTree is the rate of return percentage difference between the end of period NDF rate and the beginning of period NDF rate using WM/Reuters Singapore closing rates.

#### WisdomTree Japan Interest Rate Strategy Index:

The WisdomTree Japan Interest Rate Strategy Index is designed to provide long exposure to monthly U.S. Treasury Bill returns plus short exposure to the monthly performance of Japanese government bonds while at the same time offsetting a portion of the exposure to fluctuations of the Japanese yen relative to the U.S. dollar (the amount of currency exposure to be offset is determined periodically with reference to its contribution to the overall volatility of the index).

#### WisdomTree Managed Futures Index:

The WisdomTree Managed Futures Index is a long/short, rules-based Index designed to provide exposure to a portfolio consisting of diversified futures contracts for commodities, currencies and interest rates. On a monthly basis, assets with lower realized volatility will be selected, and a determination to go long or short the futures contracts of the selected assets under a proprietary composite momentum framework will be made. The composite momentum framework incorporates multiple momentum signals to decide the direction and weight in the Index.

## Description of Terms and Indexes (unaudited) (continued)

BLOOMBERG is a trademark and service mark of Bloomberg Finance L.P. BARCLAYS is a trademark and service mark of Barclays Bank Plc, used under license. Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates (collectively Bloomberg ) or Bloomberg licensors own all proprietary rights in the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES. Neither Bloomberg nor Barclays Bank Plc or Barclays Capital Inc. or their affiliates (collectively Barclays ) guarantee the timeliness, accuracy or completeness of any data or information relating to BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or make any warranty, express or implied, as to the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or any data or values relating thereto or results to be obtained therefrom, and expressly disclaims all warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose with respect thereto. It is not possible to invest directly in an index. Back-tested performance is not actual performance. Past performance is not an indication of future results. To the maximum extent allowed by law, Bloomberg and its licensors, and their respective employees, contractors, agents, suppliers and vendors shall have no liability or responsibility whatsoever for any injury or damages whether direct, indirect, consequential, incidental, punitive or otherwise arising in connection with BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or any data or values relating thereto whether arising from their negligence or otherwise. This document constitutes the provision of factual information, rather than financial product advice. Nothing in the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES shall constitute or be construed as an offering of financial instruments or as investment advice or investment recommendations (*i.e.*, recommendations as to whether or not to buy, sell, hold or enter into any other transaction involving a specific interest) by Bloomberg or its affiliates or licensors or a recommendation as to an investment or other strategy. Data and other information available via the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES should not be considered as information sufficient upon which to base an investment decision. All information provided by the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES is impersonal and not tailored to the needs of any specific person, entity or group of persons. Bloomberg and its affiliates express no opinion on the future or expected value of any security or other interest and do not explicitly or implicitly recommend or suggest an investment strategy of any kind. In addition, Barclays is not the issuer or producer of the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES and has no responsibilities, obligations or duties to investors in these indices. While Bloomberg may for itself execute transactions with Barclays in or relating to the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES, investors in the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES do not enter into any relationship with Barclays and Barclays does not sponsor, endorse, sell or promote, and Barclays makes no representation regarding the advisability or use of, the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or any data included therein. Investors should consider obtaining independent advice before making any financial decisions.

Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated and its affiliates (BofA Merrill Lynch) indices and related information, the name BofA Merrill Lynch, and related trademarks, are intellectual property licensed from BofA Merrill Lynch, and may not be copied, used, or distributed without BofA Merrill Lynch s prior written approval. The licensee s products have not been passed on as to their legality or suitability, and are not regulated, issued, endorsed, sold, guaranteed, or promoted by BofA Merrill Lynch. BOFA MERRILL LYNCH MAKES NO WARRANTIES AND BEARS NO LIABILITY WITH RESPECT TO THE INDICES, ANY RELATED INFORMATION, ITS TRADEMARKS, OR THE PRODUCT(S) (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, THEIR QUALITY, ACCURACY, SUITABILITY AND/OR COMPLETENESS).

The CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite Index is a product of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC or its affiliates (SPDJI) and CB®End has been licensed for use by WisdomTree. Standard & Poor <sup>®</sup> and S&P<sup>®</sup> are registered trademarks of Standard & Poor s Financial Services LLC (S&P); Dow J®nes is registered trademark of Dow Jones Trademarks Holdings LLC (Dow Jones); and these trademarks have been licensed for use by SPDJI and sublicensed for certain purposes by WisdomTree. CBOE<sup>®</sup> is a trademark of the Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated, and has been licensed for use by SPDJI and WisdomTree. The WisdomTree CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite Strategy Fund is not sponsored, endorsed, sold or promoted by SPDJI, Dow Jones, S&P, their respective

## Description of Terms and Indexes (unaudited) (concluded)

affiliates or the Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated, and none of such parties make any representation regarding the advisability of investing in such product(s), nor do they have any liability for any errors, omissions or interruptions of the CBOE S&P 500 Put Write Index.

WisdomTree Investments, Inc. and WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. (together, WisdomTree ) and the Funds make no representation or warranty, express or implied, to the owners of shares of the Funds or any member of the public regarding the advisability of investing in securities generally or in the Funds particularly or the ability of the underlying Indexes to track the performance of their underlying securities. WisdomTree Investments is the licensor of certain trademarks, service marks and trade names of the Funds. WisdomTree Investments has no obligation to take the needs of the Funds or the owners of shares of the Funds into consideration in determining, composing, or calculating the underlying WisdomTree Indexes of the applicable Funds. WisdomTree Investments is not responsible for, and has not participated in, the determination of the timing of, prices of, or quantities of shares of the Funds to be issued or in the determination or calculation of the equation by which the shares of the Funds are redeemable. WisdomTree and the Funds do not guarantee the accuracy, completeness, or performance of the underlying Indexes or the data included therein and shall have no liability in connection with the underlying Indexes or their calculation.

Index returns do not reflect expenses paid by the Funds. Index returns assume reinvestment of distributions. It is not possible to invest directly in an index.

### Shareholder Expense Examples (unaudited)

As a shareholder of a WisdomTree Fund, you incur two types of cost: (1) transaction costs, including brokerage commissions on purchases and sales of your Fund shares and (2) ongoing costs, including management fees and other Fund expenses. The following example is intended to help you understand your ongoing costs (in dollars and cents) of investing in a Fund and to compare these costs with the ongoing costs of investing in other funds.

The example is based on an investment of \$1,000 invested at the beginning of the period and held for the entire period from March 1, 2016 to August 31, 2016.

#### Actual expenses

The first line under each Fund in the table on the next page provides information about actual account values and actual expenses. You may use the information in this line, together with the amount you invested, to estimate the expenses that you paid over the period. Simply divide your account value by 1,000 (for example, an 8,600 account value divided by 1,000 = 8.6), then multiply the result by the number in the first line for your Fund under the heading entitled Expenses Paid During the Period 3/1/16 to 8/31/16 to estimate the expenses you paid on your account during the period.

#### Hypothetical example for comparison purposes

The second line under each Fund in the table on the next page provides information about hypothetical account values and hypothetical expenses based on each Fund s actual expense ratio and an assumed rate of return of 5% per year before expenses, which is not the Fund s actual return. The hypothetical account values and expenses may not be used to estimate the actual ending account balance or expenses you paid for the period. You may use this information to compare the ongoing costs of investing in your Fund and other funds. To do so, compare this 5% hypothetical examples that appear in the shareholder reports of the other funds.

Please note that the expenses shown in the table are meant to highlight your ongoing costs only and do not reflect any transactional costs, such as brokerage commissions paid on purchases and sales of Fund shares. Therefore, the second line under each Fund in the table is useful in comparing ongoing Fund costs only and will not help you determine the relative total costs of owning different funds. In addition, if these transactional costs were included, your costs would have been higher.

## Shareholder Expense Examples (unaudited) (continued)

		eginning ount Value 3/1/16	Acc	Ending ount Value 8/31/16	Annualized Expense Ratio Based on the Period 3/1/16 to 8/31/16	Dui P 3/1	nses Paid ring the eriod 1/16 to 31/16
WisdomTree Bloomberg U.S. Dollar Bullish Fund		1 000 00	<i>.</i>	0.64.50	0.50%	<i>.</i>	2.45
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	964.50	0.50%	\$	2.47
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.62	0.50%	\$	2.54
WisdomTree Brazilian Real Strategy Fund	¢	1 000 00	¢	1 202 40	0 4501	¢	2.50
Actual Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$ \$	1,000.00 1,000.00	\$ \$	1,293.40 1,022.87	0.45% 0.45%	\$ \$	2.59 2.29
WisdomTree Chinese Yuan Strategy Fund	Ą	1,000.00	φ	1,022.87	0.45%	φ	2.29
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	991.50	0.45%	\$	2.25
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.87	0.45%	\$	2.29
WisdomTree Commodity Currency Strategy Fund	Ψ	1,000.00	Ψ	1,022.07	0.1570	Ψ	2.2)
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,111.30	0.55%	\$	2.92
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.37	0.55%	\$	2.80
WisdomTree Emerging Currency Strategy Fund	Ŷ	1,000100	Ŷ	1,022107	010070	Ψ	2.00
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,076.00	0.55%	\$	2.87
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.37	0.55%	\$	2.80
WisdomTree Indian Rupee Strategy Fund		,		,			
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,056.90	0.45%	\$	2.33
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.87	0.45%	\$	2.29
WisdomTree Asia Local Debt Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,068.50	0.55%	\$	2.86
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.37	0.55%	\$	2.80
WisdomTree Australia & New Zealand Debt Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,098.10	$0.30\%^{1}$	\$	1.58
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,023.63	$0.30\%^{1}$	\$	1.53
WisdomTree Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Enhanced Yield Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,060.20	0.12%*	\$	0.62
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,024.53	0.12%*	\$	0.61
WisdomTree Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Negative	Ŧ	-,	+	-,		Ŧ	
Duration Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,004.40	0.28%	\$	1.41
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,023.73	0.28%	\$	1.42
WisdomTree Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Zero Duration							
Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,024.20	0.23%	\$	1.17
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,023.98	0.23%	\$	1.17
WisdomTree Bloomberg Floating Rate Treasury Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,003.20	0.15%*	\$	0.76
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,024.38	0.15%*	\$	0.76
WisdomTree BofA Merrill Lynch High Yield Bond Negative Duration Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,084.70	0.48%	\$	2.52
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.72	0.48%	\$	2.32
WisdomTree BofA Merrill Lynch High Yield Bond Zero	Ŷ	-,	Ŷ	-,~ <b>··</b>	0	Ŧ	
Duration Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,127.10	0.43%	\$	2.30
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.97	0.43%	\$	2.19
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,117.30	0.60%	\$	3.19
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.12	0.60%	\$	3.05
• •							

## Shareholder Expense Examples (unaudited) (concluded)

Actual       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 974.20       0.50%       \$ 2.48         Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,022.62       0.50%       \$ 2.54         WisdomTree Strategic Corporate Bond Fund           2.54         Actual       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,022.62       0.50%       \$ 2.54         WisdomTree Strategic Corporate Bond Fund          2.36         Actual       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,022.87       0.45%*       \$ 2.29         WisdomTree Western Asset Unconstrained Bond Fund          2.29         WisdomTree Western Asset Unconstrained Bond Fund          2.88         Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,022.37       0.55%*       2.80         WisdomTree CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite Strategy Fund              Actual       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,075.50       0.38%*       \$ 1.98            Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,023.23       0.38%*       \$ 1.93         WisdomTree Global Real Return Fund (consolidated)       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,023.23       0.38%*       \$ 1.93 <th></th> <th></th> <th>Beginning count Value 3/1/16</th> <th>Acco</th> <th>Ending punt Value 3/31/16</th> <th>Annualized Expense Ratio Based on the Period 3/1/16 to 8/31/16</th> <th>Du I 3/</th> <th>enses Paid ring the Period 1/16 to /31/16</th>			Beginning count Value 3/1/16	Acco	Ending punt Value 3/31/16	Annualized Expense Ratio Based on the Period 3/1/16 to 8/31/16	Du I 3/	enses Paid ring the Period 1/16 to /31/16
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,022.37       0.55%       \$ 2.80         WisdomTree Japan Interest Rate Strategy Fund	0 0	¢	1 000 00	¢	1 127 00	0.550	¢	2.04
WisdomTree Japan Interest Rate Strategy Fund         consolidated)         Actual       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 974.20       0.50%       \$ 2.48         Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,022.62       0.50%       \$ 2.54         WisdomTree Strategic Corporate Bond Fund			,		,			
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,022.62       0.50%       \$ 2.54         WisdomTree Strategic Corporate Bond Fund	WisdomTree Japan Interest Rate Strategy Fund (consolidated)	φ	1,000.00	φ	1,022.37	0.55 //	φ	2.80
WisdomTree Strategic Corporate Bond Fund         Actual       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,084.50       0.45%*       \$ 2.36         Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,022.87       0.45%*       \$ 2.29         WisdomTree Western Asset Unconstrained Bond Fund           \$ 2.88         Actual       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,082.40       0.55%*       \$ 2.88         Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,022.37       0.55%*       \$ 2.80         WisdomTree CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite Strategy Fund            \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,075.50       0.38%*       \$ 1.98         Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,023.23       0.38%*       \$ 1.93         WisdomTree Global Real Return Fund (consolidated)       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,023.23       0.38%*       \$ 1.93	Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	974.20	0.50%	\$	2.48
Actual       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,084.50       0.45%*       \$ 2.36         Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,022.87       0.45%*       \$ 2.29         WisdomTree Western Asset Unconstrained Bond Fund	Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.62	0.50%	\$	2.54
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,022.87       0.45%*       \$ 2.29         WisdomTree Western Asset Unconstrained Bond Fund	WisdomTree Strategic Corporate Bond Fund							
WisdomTree Western Asset Unconstrained Bond Fund       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,082.40       0.55%*       \$ 2.88         Actual       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,022.37       0.55%*       \$ 2.80         WisdomTree CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite Strategy Fund       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,075.50       0.38%*       \$ 1.98         Actual       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,075.50       0.38%*       \$ 1.98         Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,023.23       0.38%*       \$ 1.93         WisdomTree Global Real Return Fund (consolidated)       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,023.23       0.38%*       \$ 1.93	Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,084.50	0.45%*	\$	2.36
Actual       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,082.40       0.55%*       \$ 2.88         Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,022.37       0.55%*       \$ 2.80         WisdomTree CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite Strategy Fund	Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.87	0.45%*	\$	2.29
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,022.37       0.55%*       \$ 2.80         WisdomTree CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite Strategy Fund	WisdomTree Western Asset Unconstrained Bond Fund							
WisdomTree CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite Strategy Fund         0.38%*         1.98           Actual         \$ 1,000.00         \$ 1,075.50         0.38%*         \$ 1.98           Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)         \$ 1,000.00         \$ 1,023.23         0.38%*         \$ 1.93           WisdomTree Global Real Return Fund (consolidated)         \$ 1,000.00         \$ 1,023.23         0.38%*         \$ 1.93	Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,082.40	0.55%*	\$	2.88
Actual       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,075.50       0.38%*       \$ 1.98         Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,023.23       0.38%*       \$ 1.93         WisdomTree Global Real Return Fund (consolidated)       \$ 1,000.00       \$ 1,023.23       0.38%*       \$ 1.93	Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.37	0.55%*	\$	2.80
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)\$ 1,000.00\$ 1,023.230.38%*\$ 1.93WisdomTree Global Real Return Fund (consolidated)	WisdomTree CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite Strategy Fund							
WisdomTree Global Real Return Fund (consolidated)	Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,075.50	0.38%*	\$	1.98
	Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,023.23	0.38%*	\$	1.93
\$ 1,000,00 \$ 1,070,20 0,60% \$ 3,12	WisdomTree Global Real Return Fund (consolidated)							
$3 1,000.00 \ \ 3 1,070.20 \ \ 0.0070 \ \ 3 5.12$	Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,070.20	0.60%	\$	3.12
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)         \$ 1,000.00         \$ 1,022.12         0.60%         \$ 3.05	Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.12	0.60%	\$	3.05
WisdomTree Managed Futures Strategy Fund	WisdomTree Managed Futures Strategy Fund (consolidated)							
Actual \$ 1,000.00 \$ 962.50 0.86% <sup>2</sup> \$ 4.24	Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	962.50	$0.86\%^{2}$	\$	4.24
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)\$ 1,000.00\$ 1,020.81 $0.86\%^2$ \$ 4.37	Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,020.81	$0.86\%^{2}$	\$	4.37

The annualized expense ratio does not include AFFEs, which are fees and expenses incurred indirectly by a Fund through its investments in certain underlying investment companies.

Expenses are calculated using each Fund s annualized expense ratio, multiplied by the average account value for the period, multiplied by 184/366 (to reflect the one-half year period).

- \* WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit its management fee to 0.12%, 0.15%, 0.45%, 0.55% and 0.38% for WisdomTree Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Enhanced Yield Fund, WisdomTree Bloomberg Floating Rate Treasury Fund, WisdomTree Strategic Corporate Bond Fund, WisdomTree Western Asset Unconstrained Bond Fund and WisdomTree CBOE S&P 500 PutWrite Strategy Fund, respectively, through December 31, 2016, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the WisdomTree Trust for any reason.
- 1 Effective November 10, 2015, WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has voluntarily agreed to waive 0.15% of its management fee. This voluntary waiver may be reduced or discontinued at any time without notice.
- 2 Effective June 30, 2016, WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.65% through December 31, 2017, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the WisdomTree Trust for any reason.
- 38 WisdomTree Currency Strategy, Fixed Income and Alternative Funds

## **Schedule of Investments**

## WisdomTree Bloomberg U.S. Dollar Bullish Fund (USDU)

August 31, 2016

Investments U.S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS 98.4% U.S. Treasury Bills 98.4%	Principal Amount	Value
U.S. Treasury Bills		
0.25%, 9/15/16*	\$ 83,470,000	\$ 83,463,823
0.23%, 10/20/16*	149,840,000	149,795,348
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 98.4%		
(Cost: \$233,255,144)		233,259,171
Cash and Other Assets in Excess of Liabilities 1.6%		3,800,028
<b>NET ASSETS</b> 100.0% * Interest rate shown reflects the discount rate at time of purchase.		\$ 237,059,199

#### FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS Settlement

Date		Contracts To Deliver		In Exchange For		realized in (Loss)
9/6/2016	AUD	3,204,800	USD	2,432,841	\$	24,510
9/6/2016	AUD	4,206,300	USD	3,193,129		32,195
9/6/2016	AUD	4,206,300	USD	3,193,717		32,784
9/6/2016	AUD	4,206,300	USD	3,193,225		32,292
9/6/2016	AUD	4,206,300	USD	3,193,124		32,191
9/6/2016	BRL	3,530,100	USD	1,076,008		(16,033)
9/6/2016	BRL	2,689,600	USD	816,006		(16,025)
9/6/2016	BRL	3,530,100	USD	1,077,104		(14,937)
9/6/2016	BRL	3,530,100	USD	1,076,775		(15,266)
9/6/2016	BRL	3,530,100	USD	1,075,922		(16,119)
9/6/2016	CAD	5,976,000	USD	4,578,005		20,919
9/6/2016	CAD	7,843,500	USD	6,008,328		27,153
9/6/2016	CAD	7,843,500	USD	6,008,554		27,378
9/6/2016	CAD	7,843,500	USD	6,008,609		27,433
9/6/2016	CAD	7,843,500	USD	6,008,043		26,867
9/6/2016	CHF	1,690,400	USD	1,747,203		28,212
9/6/2016	CHF	2,218,650	USD	2,293,143		36,966
9/6/2016	CHF	2,218,650	USD	2,293,010		36,833
9/6/2016	CHF	2,218,650	USD	2,293,176		36,999
9/6/2016	CHF	2,218,650	USD	2,292,728		36,551
9/6/2016	CNH	7,899,200	USD	1,190,136		9,579
9/6/2016	CNH	10,367,700	USD	1,562,218		12,737
9/6/2016	CNH	10,367,700	USD	1,562,177		12,696
9/6/2016	CNH	10,367,700	USD	1,562,455		12,974
9/6/2016	CNH	10,367,700	USD	1,562,342		12,861
9/6/2016	EUR	14,839,650	USD	16,612,855		57,675

9/6/2016	EUR	14,839,650	USD	16,612,083	56,903
9/6/2016	EUR	14,839,650	USD	16,611,207	56,027
9/6/2016	EUR	11,306,400	USD	12,656,780	43,309
9/6/2016	EUR	14,839,650	USD	16,612,098	56,918
9/6/2016	GBP	3,731,700	USD	4,941,163	40,585
9/6/2016	GBP	3,731,700	USD	4,940,304	39,726
9/6/2016	GBP	2,843,200	USD	3,762,776	29,002
9/6/2016	GBP	3,731,700	USD	4,941,260	40,682
9/6/2016	GBP	3,731,700	USD	4,941,107	40,529
9/6/2016	JPY	1,002,007,650	USD	9,831,431	145,946
9/6/2016	JPY	1,002,007,650	USD	9,830,833	145,348

#### FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (continued)

#### Settlement

Date	Contracts To Deliver		In Exchange For		Unrealized Gain (Loss)	
9/6/2016	JPY	1,002,007,650	USD	9,831,219	\$ 145,734	
9/6/2016	JPY	763,434,400	USD	7,490,673	111,256	
9/6/2016	JPY	1,002,007,650	USD	9,830,293	144,808	
9/6/2016	KRW	1,997,940,000	USD	1,795,982	4,153	
9/6/2016	KRW	1,997,940,000	USD	1,783,047	(8,781)	
9/6/2016	KRW	1,997,940,000	USD	1,795,756	3,927	
9/6/2016	KRW	1,522,240,000	USD	1,368,156	2,953	
9/6/2016	KRW	1,997,940,000	USD	1,782,902	(8,927)	
9/6/2016	MXN	96,628,350	USD	5,134,087	(1,974)	
9/6/2016	MXN	73,621,600	USD	3,911,673	(1,516)	
9/6/2016	MXN	96,628,350	USD	5,135,490	(571)	
9/6/2016	MXN	96,628,350	USD	5,135,217	(844)	
9/6/2016	MXN	96,628,350	USD	5,132,326	(3,735)	
9/6/2016	USD	365,884	AUD	485,000	(1,418)	
9/6/2016	USD	161,806	AUD	210,391	(3,703)	
9/6/2016	USD	159,836	AUD	209,889	(2,109)	
9/6/2016	USD	157,523	AUD	209,801	138	
9/6/2016	USD	2,273,800	AUD	3,026,391	460	
9/6/2016	USD	2,984,914	AUD	3,972,132	48	
9/6/2016	USD	2,984,966	AUD	3,972,132	(4)	
9/6/2016	USD	2,984,299	AUD	3,972,132	663	
9/6/2016	USD	2,984,898	AUD	3,972,132	63	
9/6/2016	USD	131,834	BRL	435,000	2,734	
9/6/2016	USD	54,801	BRL	176,268	(272)	
9/6/2016	USD	54,316	BRL	175,847	83	
9/6/2016	USD	54,394	BRL	175,773	(18)	
9/6/2016	USD	1,030,023	BRL	3,327,893	(535)	
9/6/2016	USD	1,030,563	BRL	3,327,893	(1,075)	
9/6/2016	USD	1,026,896	BRL	3,327,893	2,592	
9/6/2016	USD	785,897	BRL	2,535,540	(1,525)	
9/6/2016	USD	1,030,403	BRL	3,327,893	(915)	
9/6/2016	USD	679,225	CAD	890,000	(543)	
9/6/2016	USD	305,411	CAD	392,472	(6,126)	
9/6/2016	USD	302,936	CAD	391,535	(4,365)	
9/6/2016	USD	298,835	CAD	391,370	(390)	
9/6/2016	USD	5,648,625	CAD	7,409,770	1,804	
9/6/2016	USD	5,650,503	CAD	7,409,770	(75)	

See Notes to Financial Statements.

## Schedule of Investments (continued)

## WisdomTree Bloomberg U.S. Dollar Bullish Fund (USDU)

August 31, 2016

# FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (continued)

Settlement	
------------	--

	Contracts			In	
Date		Deliver		nge For	Gain (Loss)
/6/2016	USD	4,304,446	CAD	5,645,543	\$ 646
/6/2016	USD	5,650,305	CAD	7,409,770	124
/6/2016	USD	5,650,348	CAD	7,409,770	81
/6/2016	USD	290,029	CHF	280,000	(5,293)
/6/2016	USD	115,162	CHF	110,713	(2,576)
/6/2016	USD	114,154	CHF	110,448	(1,837)
/6/2016	USD	112,255	CHF	110,402	14
/6/2016	USD	2,126,413	CHF	2,090,221	(837)
6/2016	USD	2,125,645	CHF	2,090,221	(70)
6/2016	USD	2,125,545	CHF	2,090,221	30
6/2016	USD	2,125,511	CHF	2,090,221	65
/6/2016	USD	1,618,909	CHF	1,592,553	581
6/2016	USD	132,261	CNH	880,000	(743)
6/2016	USD	78,725	CNH	521,969	(716)
6/2016	USD	78,081	CNH	520,722	(258)
6/2016	USD	77,768	CNH	520,503	22
6/2016	USD	1,472,874	CNH	9,854,629	(72)
6/2016	USD	1,473,078	CNH	9,854,629	(277)
6/2016	USD	1,472,597	CNH	9,854,629	205
6/2016	USD	1,472,664	CNH	9,854,629	137
6/2016	USD	1,122,030	CNH	7,508,290	104
6/2016	USD	1,699,845	EUR	1,520,000	(4,126)
6/2016	USD	840,183	EUR	744,309	(9,828)
6/2016	USD	837,943	EUR	742,531	(9,572)
6/2016	USD	827,262	EUR	742,219	760
6/2016	USD	11,942,667	EUR	10,706,553	1,611
6/2016	USD	15,682,040	EUR	14,052,347	(5,179)
6/2016	USD	15,676,559	EUR	14,052,347	302
6/2016	USD	15,676,840	EUR	14,052,347	21
6/2016	USD	15,676,377	EUR	14,052,347	485
6/2016	USD	554,547	GBP	420,000	(2,991)
6/2016	USD	243,630	GBP	186,763	1,633
6/2016	USD	245,786	GBP	186,317	(1,109)
6/2016	USD	243,602	GBP	186,239	973
6/2016	USD	4,630,371	GBP	3,526,043	132
6/2016	USD	4,629,144	GBP	3,526,043	1,359
6/2016	USD	4,630,470	GBP	3,526,043	33
6/2016	USD	4,630,322	GBP	3,526,043	181
/6/2016	USD	3,527,292	GBP	2,686,509	710

9/6/2016	USD	1,628,080	JPY	166,565,000	(18,050)
9/6/2016	USD	494,696	JPY	49,569,289	(15,555)
9/6/2016	USD	491,855	JPY	49,450,847	(13,859)
9/6/2016	USD	480,026	JPY	49,430,100	(2,231)
9/6/2016	USD	6,891,129	JPY	713,031,964	1,094
9/6/2016	USD	9,045,760	JPY	935,854,450	282
9/6/2016	USD	9,049,346	JPY	935,854,450	(3,304)
9/6/2016	USD	9,049,040	JPY	935,854,450	2
	USD		JPY	935,854,450	370
9/6/2016 9/6/2016	USD	9,045,673			(944)
		141,748	KRW	157,000,000	
9/6/2016	USD	91,943	KRW	100,723,107	(1,610)
9/6/2016	USD	90,103	KRW	100,482,437	14
9/6/2016	USD	89,641	KRW	100,440,281	\$ 438
9/6/2016	USD	1,702,439	KRW	1,901,624,376	3,010
9/6/2016	USD	1,299,178	KRW	1,448,856,671	211
9/6/2016	USD	1,705,493	KRW	1,901,624,376	(44)
9/6/2016	USD	1,705,573	KRW	1,901,624,376	(124)
9/6/2016	USD	1,703,006	KRW	1,901,624,376	2,443
9/6/2016	USD	515,667	MXN	9,760,000	3,104
9/6/2016	USD	268,292	MXN	4,848,046	(10,605)
9/6/2016	USD	263,002	MXN	4,836,462	(5,931)
9/6/2016	USD	257,192	MXN	4,834,433	(228)
9/6/2016	USD	4,854,892	MXN	91,529,772	10,165
9/6/2016	USD	4,865,202	MXN	91,529,772	(144)
9/6/2016	USD	4,865,246	MXN	91,529,772	(188)
9/6/2016	USD	4,865,000	MXN	91,529,772	58
9/6/2016	USD	3,706,180	MXN	69,736,971	530
10/6/2016	AUD	4,042,500	USD	3,035,489	(117)
10/6/2016	AUD	3,080,000	USD	2,312,353	(490)
10/6/2016	AUD	4,042,500	USD	3,035,542	(65)
10/6/2016	AUD	4,042,500	USD	3,034,854	(752)
10/6/2016	AUD	4,042,500	USD	3,035,505	(101)
10/6/2016	BRL	3,383,100	USD	1,037,538	144
10/6/2016	BRL	3,383,100	USD	1,033,741	(3,653)
10/6/2016	BRL	3,383,100	USD	1,037,439	45
10/6/2016	BRL	2,577,600	USD	791,330	935
10/6/2016	BRL	3,383,100	USD	1,037,633	239
10/6/2016	CAD	7,477,050	USD	5,702,374	(242)
10/6/2016	CAD	5,696,800	USD	4,344,126	(724)
10/6/2016	CAD	7,477,050	USD	5,702,605	(11)
10/6/2016	CAD	7,477,050	USD	5,700,600	(2,016)
10/6/2016	CAD	7,477,050	USD	5,702,366	(251)
10/6/2016	CHF	2,133,600	USD	2,173,751	(51)
10/6/2016	CHF	2,133,600	USD	2,173,771	(31)
10/6/2016	CHF	1,625,600	USD	1,655,628	(602)
10/6/2016	CHF	2,133,600	USD	2,173,723	(80)
10/6/2016	CHF	2,133,600	USD	2,174,649	846
10/6/2016	EUR	14,175,000	USD	15,834,566	(327)
10/6/2016	EUR	10,800,000	USD	12,062,941	(1,739)
10/6/2016	EUR	14,175,000	USD	15,834,907	13
10/6/2016	EUR	14,175,000	USD	15,839,712	4,819
	EUR		USD	15,839,712	(384)
10/6/2016		14,175,000		, ,	
10/6/2016	GBP	3,593,100	USD	4,722,117	(84)
10/6/2016	GBP	2,737,600	USD	3,597,152	(715)
10/6/2016	GBP	3,593,100	USD	4,720,751	(1,449)
10/6/2016	GBP	3,593,100	USD	4,722,095	(105)
10/6/2016	GBP	3,593,100	USD	4,722,020	(181)
10/6/2016	JPY	944,119,050	USD	9,138,593	(426)
10/6/2016	JPY	944,119,050	USD	9,138,956	(64)
10/6/2016	JPY	719,328,800	USD	6,962,024	(1,039)
10/6/2016	JPY	944,119,050	USD	9,142,248	3,228
10/6/2016	JPY	944,119,050	USD	9,138,761	(258)
10/6/2016	KRW	1,912,470,000	USD	1,714,835	(143)
				, ,	

See Notes to Financial Statements.

### Schedule of Investments (concluded)

### WisdomTree Bloomberg U.S. Dollar Bullish Fund (USDU)

August 31, 2016

# FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS (continued) Settlement

		Contracts		n	Unrealized		
Date		To Deliver	Exchan	ige For	G	ain (Loss)	
10/6/2016	KRW	1,457,120,000	USD	1,306,225	\$	(425)	
10/6/2016	KRW	1,912,470,000	USD	1,712,286		(2,692)	
10/6/2016	KRW	1,912,470,000	USD	1,714,747		(231)	
10/6/2016	KRW	1,912,470,000	USD	1,711,765		(3,213)	
10/6/2016	MXN	70,869,600	USD	3,755,001		(1,368)	
10/6/2016	MXN	93,016,350	USD	4,930,200		(35)	
10/6/2016	MXN	93,016,350	USD	4,919,489		(10,745)	
10/6/2016	MXN	93,016,350	USD	4,929,891		(343)	
10/6/2016	MXN	93,016,350	USD	4,929,784		(450)	
10/13/2016	CNH	10,014,900	USD	1,494,419		(390)	
10/13/2016	CNH	10,014,900	USD	1,494,728		(81)	
10/13/2016	CNH	10,014,900	USD	1,494,511		(298)	
10/13/2016	CNH	7,630,400	USD	1,138,696		(206)	
10/13/2016	CNH	10,014,900	USD	1,494,380		(429)	
					\$	1,453,287	

#### CURRENCY LEGEND

- AUD Australian dollar
- BRL Brazilian real
- CAD Canadian dollar
- CHF Swiss franc
- CNH Offshore Chinese renminbi
- EUR Euro
- GBP British pound
- JPY Japanese yen
- KRW South Korean won
- MXN Mexican peso

### Table of Contents

See Notes to Financial Statements.

### **Schedule of Investments**

### WisdomTree Brazilian Real Strategy Fund (BZF)

August 31, 2016

Investments U.S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS 81.0% U.S. Treasury Bills 81.0%	Principal Amount	Value
U.S. Treasury Bills		
0.28%, 9/8/16*	\$ 15,000,000	\$ 14,999,475
0.28%, 9/22/16*	4,000,000	3,999,536
TOTAL U.S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS		
(Cost: \$18,998,539) REPURCHASE AGREEMENT 16.1% United States 16.1%		18,999,011
Deutsche Bank, tri-party repurchase agreement dated 8/31/16, 0.34% due 9/1/16; Proceeds at maturity \$3,769,036 (fully collateralized by U.S. Treasury Note, 2.25% due 11/30/17; Market value \$3,844,390)		
(Cost: \$3,769,000)	3,769,000	3,769,000
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 97.1%		
(Cost: \$22,767,539)		22,768,011
Cash and Other Assets in Excess of Liabilities 2.9%		680,008
<b>NET ASSETS</b> 100.0% <sup>*</sup> Interest rate shown reflects the discount rate at time of purchase.		\$ 23,448,019

#### FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS Settlement

Date		Contracts To Deliver		Contracts In To Deliver Exchange For		-	Unrealized Gain (Loss)	
10/4/2016	USD	4.007.662	BRL	13,600,000	¢	158.260		
		,,		- , ,	¢	,		
10/4/2016	USD	5,879,699	BRL	19,955,700		233,086		
11/3/2016	USD	5,672,706	BRL	19,100,000		125,539		
11/3/2016	USD	7,159,032	BRL	24,115,200		161,693		
					\$	678,578		

#### CURRENCY LEGEND

BRL Brazilian real

USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

### **Schedule of Investments**

### WisdomTree Chinese Yuan Strategy Fund (CYB)

August 31, 2016

Investments U.S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS 68.7% U.S. Treasury Bills 68.7%	Principal Amount	Value
U.S. Treasury Bills		
0.25%, 9/15/16*	\$ 25,542,000	\$ 25,540,110
0.23%, 10/20/16*	8,000,000	7,997,616
TOTAL U.S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS (Cost: \$33,537,048) REPURCHASE AGREEMENT 31.1% United States 31.1%		33,537,726
Citigroup, Inc., tri-party repurchase agreement dated 8/31/16, 0.34% due 9/1/16; Proceeds at maturity \$15,200,144 (fully collateralized by Fannie Mae, 5.00% 5.90% due 11/1/40 11/1/47, Federal Home Loan Banks, 1.38% 2.13% due 3/9/18 6/10/22, U.S. Treasury Floating Rate Note, 0.45% due 10/31/17 and U.S. Treasury Strip Principal, 0.00% due 5/15/19; Market value \$15,700,429)		
(Cost: \$15,200,000)	15,200,000	15,200,000
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 99.8%		
(Cost: \$48,737,048)		48,737,726
Cash, Foreign Currency and Other Assets in Excess of Liabilities 0.2%		105,678
<b>NET ASSETS</b> 100.0% * Interest rate shown reflects the discount rate at time of purchase.		\$ 48,843,404

#### FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS						
Settlement	Contracts		In	In		
Date	То	Deliver	Exchange For		Gain (Loss)	
9/7/2016	CNH	9,764,500	USD	1,482,052	\$	22,769
9/7/2016	CNH	49,925,734	USD	7,516,106		54,815
9/7/2016	CNH	47,967,863	USD	7,220,813		52,122
9/7/2016	CNY	8,750,000	USD	1,326,964		17,560
9/7/2016	CNY	44,751,707	USD	6,738,700		41,777
9/7/2016	CNY	42,996,740	USD	6,473,463		39,164
9/7/2016	USD	7,980,465	CNH	52,752,468		(96,725)
9/7/2016	USD	8,305,444	CNH	54,905,629		(99,919)
9/7/2016	USD	7,146,953	CNY	47,284,240		(71,046)
9/7/2016	USD	7,436,417	CNY	49,214,207		(71,698)
10/11/2016	USD	5,213,793	CNY	34,562,234		(51,955)
10/11/2016	USD	5,425,128	CNY	35,972,937		(52,602)
11/7/2016	USD	5,205,408	CNY	35,035,000		17,460

11/7/2016	USD	5,417,069	CNY	36,465,000	18,977
12/21/2016	USD	7,221,511	CNH	48,163,870	(59,289)
12/21/2016	USD	7,516,492	CNH	50,129,742	(61,935)
12/21/2016	USD	6,734,827	CNY	45,008,851	(46,404)
12/21/2016	USD	6,469,749	CNY	43,243,799	(43,616)
					\$ (390,545)

#### CURRENCY LEGEND

CNH Offshore Chinese renminbi

CNY Chinese yuan

USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

### **Schedule of Investments**

### WisdomTree Commodity Currency Strategy Fund (CCX)

August 31, 2016

Investments U.S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS 62.6% U.S. Treasury Bill 62.6%	Principal Amount	Value
U.S. Treasury Bill		
0.25%, 9/15/16*		
(Cost: \$3,149,697)	\$ 3,150,000	\$ 3,149,767
REPURCHASE AGREEMENT 31.5%		
United States 31.5%		
Citigroup, Inc., tri-party repurchase agreement dated 8/31/16, 0.34% due 9/1/16; Proceeds at maturity \$1,585,015 (fully collateralized by Fannie Mae, 3.50% 6.50% due 11/1/30 1/1/49, Ginnie Mae, 4.00% 5.00% due 2/15/39 11/15/45, U.S. Treasury Note, 0.88% due 5/15/19, U.S. Treasury Strips Coupon, 0.00% due 11/15/20 8/15/43 and U.S. Treasury Strip Principal, 0.00% due 2/15/41; Market value \$1,639,390)		
(Cost: \$1,585,000)	1,585,000	1,585,000
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 94.1%		
(Cost: \$4,734,697)		4,734,767
Cash and Other Assets in Excess of Liabilities 5.9%		299,298
<b>NET ASSETS</b> 100.0% * Interest rate shown reflects the discount rate at time of purchase.		\$ 5,034,065

#### FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS

Settlement		Contracts		In	Unrealized
Date		To Deliver	Excha	ange For	Gain (Loss)
9/6/2016	AUD	837,101	USD	628,833	\$ (229)
9/6/2016	BRL	2,219,011	USD	680,584	(4,882)
9/6/2016	CAD	784,354	USD	599,549	1,721
9/6/2016	CLP	419,488,806	USD	622,387	4,674
9/6/2016	NOK	4,995,399	USD	598,448	(442)
9/6/2016	NZD	891,915	USD	643,740	(3,227)
9/6/2016	RUB	40,361,476	USD	617,904	839
9/6/2016	USD	599,951	AUD	837,101	29,110
9/6/2016	USD	596,188	BRL	2,219,011	89,278
9/6/2016	USD	602,015	CAD	784,354	(4,187)
9/6/2016	USD	605,022	CLP	419,488,806	12,691
9/6/2016	USD	599,540	NOK	4,995,399	(650)
9/6/2016	USD	596,059	NZD	891,915	50,908
9/6/2016	USD	592,679	RUB	40,361,476	24,386
9/6/2016	USD	601,700	ZAR	9,603,968	50,494

9/6/2016	ZAR	9,603,968		USD	662,491		10,297	
9/27/2016	AUD	10,000		USD	7,508		(2)	
9/27/2016	BRL	45,000		USD	13,790		(23)	
9/27/2016	CAD	15,000		USD	11,424		(10)	
9/27/2016	NZD	15,000		USD	10,866		(5)	
9/27/2016	RUB	885,000		USD	13,452		(6)	
9/27/2016	USD	638,183		AUD	850,000		237	
9/27/2016	USD	641,680		BRL	2,105,000		4,491	
9/27/2016	USD	642,149		CAD	840,000		(1,841)	
9/27/2016	USD	631,197		CLP	426,235,000		(4,613)	
9/27/2016	USD		630,784		NOK	5,265,000	\$	461
9/27/2016	USD		641,775		NZD	890,000		3,222
9/27/2016	USD		641,697		RUB	42,130,000		(1,027)
9/27/2016	USD		639,887		ZAR	9,315,000		(9,919)
9/27/2016	ZAR		160,000		USD	10,816		(5)
							\$	251,741

#### CURRENCY LEGEND

- AUD Australian dollar
- BRL Brazilian real
- CAD Canadian dollar
- CLP Chilean peso
- NOK Norwegian krone
- NZD New Zealand dollar
- RUB Russian ruble
- USD U.S. dollar
- ZAR South African rand

See Notes to Financial Statements.

### **Schedule of Investments**

### WisdomTree Emerging Currency Strategy Fund (CEW)

August 31, 2016

Investments	Principal Amount	Value
U.S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS 63.7%		
U.S. Treasury Bills 63.7%		
U.S. Treasury Bills		
0.25%, 9/15/16*	\$ 13,186,000	\$ 13,185,024
0.23%, 10/20/16*	14,300,000	14,295,739
TOTAL U.S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS		
(Cost: \$27,480,266) REPURCHASE AGREEMENT 32.0% United States 32.0%		27,480,763
Citigroup, Inc., tri-party repurchase agreement dated 8/31/16, 0.34% due 9/1/16; Proceeds at maturity \$13,800,130 (fully collateralized by Fannie Mae, 1.25% 10.00% due 4/25/20 4/24/26, Federal Home Loan Bank, 1.38% due 3/9/18, Freddie Mac, 1.75% due 5/30/19, U.S. Treasury Strips Coupon, 0.00% due 8/15/19 11/15/34 and U.S. Treasury Strip Principal, 0.00% due 2/15/46; Market value \$14,430,717)		
(Cost: \$13,800,000)	13,800,000	13,800,000
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 95.7%	15,000,000	13,000,000
		41 000 5/0
(Cost: \$41,280,266)		41,280,763
Cash and Other Assets in Excess of Liabilities 4.3%		1,848,863
NET ASSETS 100.0% * Interest rate shown reflects the discount rate at time of purchase.		\$ 43,129,626

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

# FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS Settlement

	Con	Contracts		In		
Date	To I	To Deliver		Exchange For		in (Loss)
11/3/2016	USD	2,859,667	BRL	9,650,000	\$	69,813
11/3/2016	USD	2,814,796	CLP	1,887,630,000		(47,808)
11/3/2016	USD	2,857,570	CNH	19,130,000		(5,626)
11/3/2016	USD	2,847,336	COP	8,950,600,000		146,894
11/3/2016	USD	2,861,067	IDR	38,023,585,000		(24,866)
11/3/2016	USD	914,679	INR	62,219,200		5,456
11/3/2016	USD	971,818	INR	66,107,900		5,826

11/3/2016	USD	971,389	INR	66,107,900	6,254
11/3/2016	USD	2,875,924	KRW	3,232,970,000	21,344
11/3/2016	USD	2,847,484	MXN	54,335,000	15,319
11/3/2016	USD	2,849,371	MYR	11,575,000	(9,092)
11/3/2016	USD	2,841,861	PHP	134,420,000	43,490
11/3/2016	USD	2,867,423	PLN	11,305,000	19,369
11/3/2016	USD	2,834,509	RUB	193,310,000	80,124
11/3/2016	USD	2,856,366	THB	99,820,000	22,463
11/3/2016	USD	2,873,019	TRY	8,845,000	76,438
11/3/2016	USD	2,861,222	ZAR	41,480,000	(76,090)
					\$ 349,308

#### CURRENCY LEGEND

- BRL Brazilian real
- CLP Chilean peso
- CNH Offshore Chinese renminbi
- COP Colombian peso
- IDR Indonesian rupiah
- INR Indian rupee
- KRW South Korean won
- MXN Mexican peso
- MYR Malaysian ringgit
- PHP Philippine peso
- PLN Polish zloty
- RUB Russian ruble
- THB Thai baht
- TRY Turkish New lira
- USD U.S. dollar
- ZAR South African rand

See Notes to Financial Statements.

### **Schedule of Investments**

### WisdomTree Indian Rupee Strategy Fund (ICN)

August 31, 2016

Investments U.S. GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS 67.3% U.S. Treasury Bill 67.3%	Principal Amount	Value
U.S. Treasury Bill 0.25%, 9/15/16*		
0.25 %, 9115110		
(Cost: \$7,252,303)	\$ 7,253,000	\$ 7,252,463
REPURCHASE AGREEMENT 31.3%		
United States 31.3% Citigroup, Inc., tri-party repurchase agreement dated 8/31/16, 0.34% due 9/1/16; Proceeds at		
maturity \$3,378,032 (fully collateralized by Fannie Mae, 3.00% 5.90% due 6/1/31 11/1/47,		
Federal Home Loan Bank, 1.38% due 3/9/18, Freddie Mac, 5.50% due 5/1/36, Ginnie Mae,		
4.00% due 10/20/45, U.S. Treasury Strip Coupon, 0.00% due 5/15/23 11/15/45 and U.S.		
Treasury Strip Principal, 0.00% due 2/15/20 2/15/36; Market value \$3,490,455)		
(Cost: \$3,378.000)	3,378,000	3,378,000
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 98.6%		- ) )
(Cost: \$10,630,303)		10,630,463
Cash and Other Assets in Excess of Liabilities 1.4%		149,375
NET ASSETS 100.0% * Interest rate shown reflects the discount rate at time of purchase.		\$ 10,779,838

#### FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS FOREIGN CURRENCY CONTRACTS Settlement

	Cor	ntracts		In	Un	realized
Date	To l	To Deliver		ange For	Gain (Loss)	
11/3/2016	USD	3,638,525	INR	247,619,824	\$	23,425
11/3/2016	USD	3,426,105	INR	233,053,952		20,436
11/3/2016	USD	3,640,130	INR	247,619,824		21,820
11/3/2016	USD	12,152	INR	825,000		48
					\$	65,729

#### CURRENCY LEGEND

INR Indian rupee

USD U.S. dollar

See Notes to Financial Statements.

### **Schedule of Investments**

### WisdomTree Asia Local Debt Fund (ALD)

August 31, 2016

Investments FOREIGN GOVERNMENT AGENCIES 13.1% Australia 13.1%	Principal Amount	Value
Queensland Treasury Corp.		
6.00%, 7/21/22, Series 22, Reg S	1,317,000 AUD	\$ 1,211,495
South Australian Government Financing Authority		
5.00%, 5/20/21, Series 21	1,300,000 AUD	1,115,090
Western Australian Treasury Corp.		010 510
7.00%, 10/15/19, Series 19	935,000 AUD	813,743
5.00%, 7/23/25, Reg S	500,000 AUD	453,593
TOTAL FOREIGN GOVERNMENT AGENCIES		
(Cost: \$3,732,289)		3,593,921
FOREIGN GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS 57.1%		
China 4.1%		
China Government Bond		
2.48%, 12/1/20	2,000,000 CNY	294,721
2.36%, 8/18/21, Reg S	500,000 CNY	72,649
3.10%, 6/29/22	2,500,000 CNY	375,904
3.48%, 6/29/27, Reg S	2,500,000 CNY	382,684
Total China Hong Kong 6.7%		1,125,958
Hong Kong Government Bond		
1.51%, 2/24/27	650,000 HKD	88,536
Hong Kong Government Bond Programme		
2.46%, 8/4/21	8,700,000 HKD	1,217,690
1.10%, 1/17/23	4,000,000 HKD	526,565
Total Hong Kong		1,832,791
Indonesia 4.1%		
Indonesia Treasury Bond		
12.80%, 6/15/21, Series FR34	7,718,000,000 IDR	715,127
7.00%, 5/15/22, Series FR61	5,534,000,000 IDR	418,055
Total Indonesia Malaysia 6.3%		1,133,182
Malaysia Government Bond		
4.01%, 9/15/17, Series 0210	1,050,000 MYR	262,797
3.26%, 3/1/18, Series 0213	1,362,000 MYR	339,495
4.38%, 11/29/19, Series 0902	4,405,000 MYR	1,130,978
Total Malaysia		1,733,270

New Zealand 2.7%

New Zealand Government Bond		
5.00%, 3/15/19, Series 319, Reg S	941,000 NZD	736,420
Philippines 6.6%	941,000 NZD	750,420
Philippine Government Bond		
5.00%, 8/18/18, Series 7-51	17,850,000 PHP	403,203
3.50%, 3/20/21, Series 7-57	10,000,000 PHP	220,069
Philippine Government International Bond	10,000,000 FHF	220,009
4.95%, 1/15/21	14.000.000 PHP	322,897
3.90%, 11/26/22	22,000,000 PHP	487,978
6.25%, 1/14/36	15,000,000 PHP	381,261
0.25%, 1/14/50	13,000,000 FHF	361,201
Total Philippines		1,815,408
Singapore 6.2%		
Singapore Government Bond		
2.50%, 6/1/19	396,000 SGD	302,568
2.25%, 6/1/21	610,000 SGD	466,820
3.00%, 9/1/24	710,000 SGD	\$ 572,282
2.88%, 7/1/29	423,000 SGD	340,641
Fotal Singapore South Korea 7.6%		1,682,311
Korea Treasury Bond	577 720 000 KDW	564,033
5.75%, 9/10/18, Series 1809	577,720,000 KRW	
3.75%, 6/10/22, Series 2206	800,000,000 KRW	811,846
3.50%, 3/10/24, Series 2403	672,390,000 KRW	692,441
Total South Korea		2,068,320
Thailand 12.8%		,,-
Thailand Government Bond		
3.25%, 6/16/17	1,114,000 THB	32,624
2.80%, 10/10/17	995,000 THB	29,150
2.55%, 6/26/20	35,000,000 THB	1,041,650
1.88%, 6/17/22	27,000,000 THB	779,265
3.85%, 12/12/25	27,000,000 THB	888,653
4.88%, 6/22/29	20,000,000 THB	732,324
Total Thailand		3,503,666
TOTAL FOREIGN GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS		
(Cost: \$16.010.420)		15 621 226
(Cost: \$16,919,420)		15,631,326
SUPRANATIONAL BONDS 12.9%		
Asian Development Bank	4 000 000 CNN	501 (7(
2.85%, 10/21/20	4,000,000 CNY	591,676
European Investment Bank	9 (70 000 000 IDD	6(0.1/0
7.20%, 7/9/19, Reg S	8,670,000,000 IDR	662,162